LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
' MEETING AGENDA

Wednesday, January 8, 2014
9:00 a.m.

Room 381B
Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration
500 West Temple Street, Los Angeles 90012
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A person with a disability may contact the LAFCO oftice at (626) 204-6500 at least 72
hours before the scheduled meeting to request receipt of an agenda in an alternative
format or to request disability-related accommodations, including auxiliary aids or
services, in order to participate in the public meeting. Later requests will be
accommodated to the extent feasible.

The entire agenda package and any meeting related writings or documents provided to a
majority of the Commissioners after distribution of the agenda package, unless exempt
from disclosure pursuant to California Law, are available at the LAFCO office and at
www.lalafco.org. '
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1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE WILL BE LED BY CHAIRMAN GLADBACH
3. DISCLOSURE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION(S)

4. SWEARING-IN OF SPEAKER(S)

5. CONSENT ITEM(S) - GOVERNMENT CODE § 56857 NOTICE

None.
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10.

11.

12.

CONSENT ITEM(S) - OTHER

All matters are approved by one motion unless held by a Commissioner or member(s)
of the public for discussion or separate action.

a. Approve Minutes of November 13, 2013. _
b. Operating Account Check Register for the month of November 2013,
¢. Receive and file update on pending applications.

PUBLIC HEARING(S)

a. Annexation No. 713 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21.

PROTEST HEARING(S)

Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No, 2.
Annexation No. 411 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14,
Annexation No. 703 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21.
Annexation No. 414 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22
Annexation No. 2012-11 to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40,
Antelope Valley. '

oo o

OTHER ITEMS
a. 2016 CALAFCO Staff Workshop
b. Fiscal Year 2012-2013 Independent Auditor’s Report

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT

Commissioners’ questions for staff, announcements of upcoming events and opportunity for
Commissioners to briefly report on their LAFCO-related activities since last meeting.

EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

Executive Officer’s announcement of upcoming events and brief report on activities of the
Executive Officer since the last meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT

This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on items not on
the posted agenda, provided that the subject matter is within the jurisdiction of the
Commission. Speakers are reminded of the three-minute time limitation.
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13. FUTURE MEETINGS
February 12,2014
March 12, 2014
April 9, 2014
May 14, 2014
14. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Items not on the posted agenda which, if requested, will be referred to staff or placed on a
future agenda for discussion and action by the Commission.

15.  ADJOURNMENT MOTION
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MINUTES OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

November 13, 2013

Present:

Jerry Gladbach, Chair

Richard H. Close

Donald L. Dear
Margaret Finlay
Tom LaBonge
Gloria Molina
Henri F. Pellissier
David Spence
Zev Yaroslavsky

Lori Brogin-Falley, Alternate
Don Knabe, Alternate
Gerard McCallum, Alternate
Judith Mitchell, Alternate

Paul A. Novak, AICP; Executive Officer
Bob Cartwright, Legal Counsel

Absent:

Paul Krekorian, Altemate
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1 CALL MEETING TO ORDER
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. in Room 381-B of the County Hall of
Administration.

- 2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chair Jerry Gladbach.
3 DISCLOSURE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION(S)

The Executive Officer (E.O.) read an announcement, asking that persons who made a
contribution of more than $250 to any member of the Commission during the past twelve (12)
months fo rise and state for the record the Commissioner to whom such contributions were made and
the item of their involvement (None).

4 SWEARING-IN OF SPEAKER(S)
The Executive Officer swore in one member of the audience who planned to testify.

5 CONSENT ITEM(S) - GOVERNMENT CODE § 56857 NOTICE
(None).

6 CONSENT ITEM(S) - OTHER
The Commission took the following actions under Consent It;:ms:

a. Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving and Ordering Annexation No.
398 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14, Resolution No. 2013-57RMD.

b. Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving and Ordering Annexation No.
292 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 15, Resolution No. 2013-58RMD.

c. Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving and Ordering Annexation No.
378 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22, Resolution No. 2013-59RMD.

d. Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving and Ordering Annexation No.
416 {o Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22, Resolution No. 2013-60RMD.

e. Approved Minutes of October 9, 2013.

f.  Approved Operating Account Check Register for the month of October 2013.

g. Received and filed update on pending applications.

 MOTION: DEAR
SECOND: PELLISSIER
AYES: CLOSE, DEAR, FINLAY, KNABE (ALT. FOR YAROSLAVSKY),
L.aBONGE, MOLINA, PELLISSIER, SPENCE, GLADBACH
NOES: - NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: YAROSLAVSKY

MOTION PASSES: 9/0/0
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7 PUBLIC HEARING(S)
The following continued public hearing from the October 9, 2013 meeting was called up:

a. Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere of Influence (SOI) Update for the City of
Compton.

The E.O. asked the Commission to delay this item to provide additional time for representatives of
the City of Compton to arrive at the meeting. Chair Gladbach agreed to postpone the continued
public hearing on this item until Compton representatives arrived. (See Pages 8 thru 11 for minutes
on consideration of this item).
7 PUBLIC HEARING(S)

The following item was called up for consideration:

b. Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2.

The public hearing was opened to receive testimony. There being no testimony, the public hearing
was closed.

The Commission took the following action:

* Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving Annexation No. 56 to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2 and Amendment to Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 2 Sphere of Influence, Resolution No. 2013-62RMD.

e Pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, set January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. as the date
and time for Commission protest proceedings.

MOTION:  FINLAY
SECOND: PELLISSIER
AYES: CLOSE, DEAR, FINLAY, KNABE (ALT. FOR

YAROSLAVSKY), LaBONGE, MOLINA, PELLISSIER,
SPENCE, GLADBACH

NOES: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: YAROSLAVSKY

MOTION PASSES: 9/0/0

7 PUBLIC HEARING(S)
The following item was called up for consideration:

c. Annexation No. 411 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14.
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The public hearing was opened to receive testimony. There being no testimony, the public hearing
was closed. :

The Commission took the following action:

o Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving Annexation No. 411 to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14, Resolution No. 2013-63RMD.

¢ Pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, set January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. as the date
and time for Commission protest proceedings.

MOTION: FINLAY
SECOND: : PELLISSIER
AYES: CLOSE, DEAR, FINLAY, KNABE (ALT. FOR
YAROSLAVSKY), LaBONGE, MOLINA, PELLISSIER,
SPENCE, GLADBACH
NOES: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: YAROSLAVSKY

MOTION PASSES:  9/0/0
[Supervisor Yaroslavsky arrived at 9:09 a.m.]
7 PUBLIC HEARING(S)
The following item was called up for consideration:
d. Annexation No. 703 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21,

The public hearing was opened to receive testimony. There being no testimony, the public hearing
was closed.

The Commission took the following action:

e Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving Annexation No. 703 to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21, Resolution No. 2013-64RMD.

e Pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, set January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. as the date
and time for Commission protest proceedings.

MOTION: FINLAY
SECOND: LaBONGE
AYES: CLOSE, DEAR, FINLAY, LaBONGE, MOLINA, PELLISSIER,

SPENCE, YAROSLAVSKY, GLADBACH
NOES: NONE
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ABSTAIN: NONE
ABSENT: NONE
MOTION PASSES: 9/0/0
7 PUBLIC HEARING(S)
. The following item was called up for consideration:

e. Annexation No. 414 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22.

The public hearing was opened to receive testimony. There being no testimony, the public hearing
was closed.

The Commission took the following action:

o Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving Annexation No. 414 to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22, Resolution No. 2013-65RMD.

e Pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, set January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. as the date
and time for Commission protest proceedings.

MOTION: PELLISSIER

SECOND: FINLAY

AYES: CLOSE, DEAR, FINLAY, LaBONGE, MOLINA, PELLISSIER,
SPENCE, YAROSLAVSKY, GLADBACH

NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

MOTION PASSES: 9/0/0
7 PUBLIC HEARING(S)
The following item was called up for consideration:

f. Annexation No. 2012-11 to Lo Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope
Valley.

The public hearing was opened to receive testimony. There being no testimony, the public hearing
was closed.

The Commission took the following action:

¢ Adopted the Resolution Making Determinations Approving Annexation No. No. 2012-11
to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley; Resolution No.
2013-66RMD.
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e DPursuant to Government Code Section 57002, set January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. as the date
and time for Commission protest proceedings.

MOTION: FINLAY

SECOND: SPENCE

AYES: CLOSE, DEAR, FINLAY, LaBONGE, MOLINA, PELLISSIER,
: SPENCE, YAROSLAVSKY, GLADBACH

NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

MOTION PASSES: 9/0/0
8 PROTEST HEARING(S)
The following items were called up for consideration:

a. Reorganization No. 2007-02 (15-289) to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 15
(Detachment from Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22 and Annexation to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 15).

b. Annexation No. 2012-09 to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope
Valley.

The protest hearings were opened to receive testimony. There being no testimony, the protest
hearings were closed.

The Commission took the following combined protest hearings under one action:
¢ Ordered Reorganization No. 2007-02 (15-289) to Los Angeles County Sanitation District
No. 15 (Detachment from Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22 and Annexation
to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 15; Resolution No. 2013-19PR.

o Ordered Annexation No. 2012-09 to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40,
Antelope Valley; Resolution No. 2013-20PR.

MOTION: SPENCE

SECOND: DEAR

AYES: CLOSE, DEAR, FINLAY, LaBONGE, MOLINA, PELLISSIER,
SPENCE, YAROSLAVSKY, GLADBACH

NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

- MOTION PASSES: 9/0/0
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9 OTHER ITEMS
a. Report on Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCs).

The E.O. presented a slide show to the Commission which illustrated and identified regions where
DUCs exist within Los Angeles County. For additional information, please refer to a copy of the
slide show presentation in the November 13™ Agenda Package.

9 OTHER ITEMS
b. Presentation of Service Pins.

Chair Gladbach presented a 30-year service pin to Commissioner Pellissier, who was appointed in
1980.

10 COMMISSIONER’S REPORT

Chair Gladbach stated he attended the CALAFCO Board of Directors meeting on November 8%, e
reported three actions occurred at the meeting: one, CALAFCO extended the contract for Executive
Director, Pamela Miller, from November 16, 2013 to December 31, 2015; two, CALFCO is “on-
target” with their Budget; and third, Paul A. Novak was re- appomted as Staff member to the
Legislative Committee.

11 EXECUTIVE OFFICER’S REPORT

The E.O. informed Commissioners that a brief notice was received from White Nelson Diehl Evans,
LLP, auditors for LAFCO, stating the accounting firm will conduct the 2012-2013 Audit. This
notice was included in the Agenda Package.

The E.O. informed the Commission about a ﬂyer for a symposium on December 9™ in Sacramento
which will honor the 50 Amnniversary of LAFCOs. The E.O. thanked Commissioner Close, who
was instrumental in obtaining former State Assemblyman, Robert Hertzberg, who will be the
Keynote Speaker at the symposium lunch. Also speaking at the symposium are Peter Detwiler,
former chief consultant to the Senate Governance and Finance Committee (formerly known as the
Local Government Committee); Thomas Willoughby, former Legislative Committee Consultant; and
Michael Coleman, principal fiscal policy advisor for both the California Society of Municipal
Finance Officers and the League of California Cities. The E.O. stated that the flyer was included in
the Agenda Package, and if Commissioners would like to attend the symposium to contact staff to
register for the event.

The E.O. reminded the Commission that the December 11, 2013 meeting is canceled.

On behalf of staff, the E.O. wished all of the Commissioners a happy holiday season and a happy,
healthy, safe New Year.
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12 PUBLIC COMMENT

{None).

13 FUTURE MEETINGS

December H20H3-(Meeting Canceled}
January 8, 2014

February 12, 2014

March 12, 2014

14 FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
{None). '

7 PUBLIC HEARING(S)
The following continued public hearing from October 9, 2013 was called up:

a. Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere of Inﬂuencé (SOI) Update for the City of
Compton.

The E.O. stated several things had occurred since last month’s meeting. First, the City of Long
Beach submitted a letter withdrawing its application to annex the eastern portion of Rancho
Dominguez; second, the City of Compton’s City Manager and Planning and Economic Development
Director submitted a written “Annexation Program for the City of Compton” (Annexation Program);
and third, the East Rancho Dominguez Neighborhood Association, which represents the residents
and business-owners in the unincorporated islands on the east side of Compton, Areas 2, 3, 4, and 5
(all areas are known as East Rancho Dominguez), submitted a letter concerning the proposed City of
Compton SOI Update and opposing the annexation of its area into Compton. Copies of all of these
documents were included in the Agenda Package.

The E.O. noted that the combination of the afore-mentioned factors presented changed facts and has
provided staff with a wealth of new information to consider in formulating the staff
recommendation. Given this additional input, staff recommended that the Commission re-adopt the
existing SOI for the City of Compton (City). The E.O. stated that Compton has provided sufficient
informatton to justify leaving Area 7 (Rancho Dominguez) within the City’s SOI boundary at this
time.

The City of Compton Draft MSR (Draft MSR) reflects the additional information which only
recently came to staft’s attention. The E.O. stated a “clean” version and a “strikethrough/underline”
version of the Draft MSR highlighted changes in this November report was included in the Agenda
Package. Map Exhibit “B” is a revised map showing the proposed SOI boundary as recommended
by staff. The E.O. noted that the updated resolution now reflects the words “...re-adopting the
current SOI for the City of Compton” in subsection 8 of the staff recommendation.
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The E.O. noted that there was a typo on staff recommendation number 4. The recommendation
incorrectly referenced the September 20" Draft MBSR, when in fact, it should reflect the November
13" Draft MSR.

The continued public hearing was reopened to receive testimony.
The E.O. reread Agenda Ttem No. 3, Disclosure of Campaign Contributions (None).
The E.O. swore in five members of the audience who planned to testify.

Harold Duffey, Compton City Manager, stated that City staff provided LAFCO with an Annexation
Program which he believed accomplished two things: one, the Annexation Program absorbs the
unincorporated territories near the City in a fiscally responsible manner; and two, the strategy
prioritizes the annexations of selected areas outside the current municipal boundaries to facilitate the
annexations of “County Islands” both in the eastern and western portions of Compton., Mr. Duffey
stated the strategy for the City is to insure that Compton has a contiguous boundary. Mr. Duffey
also stated that the City is very serious and motivated in moving forward with the Annexation
Program.

Aja Brown, City of Compton Mayor, stated she anticipates that the City will have the opportunity to
annex Area 7 to help facilitate the expenditures associated with Areas 2, 3, 4, and 5.

Robert Delgadillo, Interim Planning and Economic Development Director for the City of Compton,
asked if Commissioners had any questions regarding the Annexation Program submitted to LAFCO.
Commissioners did not have questions concerning the Annexation Program.

Commissioner LaBonge asked where most of the city annexation activity has occurred in the
County. The E.O. responded that most annexation activity has occurred primarily in the City of
‘Santa Clarita. '

Commissioner LaBonge asked if the City of Long Beach has an opinion regarding the Rancho
Dominguez area. The E.O. responded that the City of Long Beach has withdrawn their application
to annex the eastern portion of Rancho Dominguez. The application submitted was to annex
essentially 40% of the Rancho Dominguez, an area east of the Alameda Corridor. Negotiations with
the City of Long Beach and the County failed because the County requested that the City of Long
Beach include all of Rancho Dominguez and not a portion of the territory. Commissioner LaBonge
asked the E.O. what his recommendation is. The E.O. stated that his recommendation is to re-adopt
the existing SOI for the City of Compton which would retain Area 7 within their SOI boundary, as
requested by the City of Compton.

Commissioner Spence asked how residents were surveyed. Mayor Brown stated she personally
spoke with residents within Areas 2, 3, and residents of a mobile home park located in Area 7. She
stated that these people are interested in being annexed to the City of Compton, if the level of service
would be maintained at the same service level currently being provided by the County.

Supervisor Yaroslavsky asked would a vote be required from the residents in Area 7 to be annexed
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into the City of Compton. The E.O. stated that Area 7 is inhabited territory with more than 12
registered voters, and would therefore be subject the protest proceedings of the registered voters and
landowners. The registered voters and landowners at the protest hearing could ultimately terminate
the annexation if it meets or exceeds protest thresholds.

Sinetta T. Farley, President of the East Rancho Dominguez Neighborhood Association, spoke in
opposition to Areas 2, 3, 4, and 5 remaining within the City of Compton’s SOI boundary. Ms.
Farley requested that the unincorporated community of East Rancho Dominguez be removed from
the current City of Compton SOI boundary, as they have their own identity and do not want to be
annexed to the City of Compton,

Robert Gwynn, a resident of Rancho Dominguez and Chair of the annexation committee for Area 7
to the City of Carson, stated he is opposed to Area 7 being included within the City of Compton’s
SOI boundary. Mr. Gwynn stated that an application was submitted to LAFCO in 2011for the
Rancho Dominguez area to be annexed into the City of Carson. Ie said he would like to see it be
approved by LAFCO.

Jim Dear, City of Carson Mayor, stated that he has spoken frequently with residents of Area 7, who
assoctate themselves with the City of Carson. Mayor Dear stated that a lot of work and energy is
expended when trying to annex territory info a city. Mayor Dear referred to Exhibit “B” regarding
the Joint SOI of Area 7. Mayor Dear stated that this area is within the SOI boundary of three cities:
Carson, Compton, and Long Beach. He would like to remedy the situation by annexing all of Area 7
into the City of Carson. Mayor Dear asked the Commission to consider excluding Area 7 from the
City of Compton’s SOI boundary.

Commissioner Close asked Mayor Dear if he had comments regarding the validity of the Annexation
Program. Mayor Dear suggested that the City of Compton could annex the industrial zoned portions
of Area 1 to offset the fiscal constraints associated with Areas 2, 3, 4, and 5, and accomplish the
same goal.

Commissioner Close commented that if the City of Compton submits an application to annex Area 7,
there will be competing applications between the Cities of Compton and Carson. Commissioner
Close asked what is the method or process when there are competing applications. The E.O. stated
there are several provisions of law. In the absence of any action by the Commission, the application
that was filed first takes precedent. Also, an application cannot be scheduled before the Commission
until the application is complete. Carson’s application is not complete, pending approval of the
negotiated property tax transfer resolution. If the negotiated property tax transfer resolution was
approved within the next several months or so, the application would be complete and the
annexation would be set for a public hearing and presented to the Commission. At that point, the
City of Compton application, unless it was complete, would not be before the Commission. The
E.O. stated there are no current pending applications from the City of Compton.

Commissioner Dear asked why it takes so long for local agencies and the County to negotiate a
property tax fransfer resolution and should legislation be changed to expedite negotiations. The E.O.
stated that LAFCO does not have authority over the negotiated property tax transfer resolution. The
negotiations only involve cities, the County, and/or special districts. The E.O. staied the law
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requires those parties to negotiate but does not necessarily require those parties to come to an
agreement. The E.O. stated that there have been discussions along those lines and Chair Gladbach
added that these issues have been discussed at CALAFCO as well.

Supervisor Yaroslavsky asked if the Commission had the discretion not to approve an annexation if
the territory is “cherry-picked”, not in the best interest of the public. The E.O. stated that
Commission decisions are legislative actions in which an application can be approved or denied.

Chair Gladbach asked the E.O. to clarify the locations of “East Rancho Dominguez” and “Rancho
Dominguez”. The E.O. referenced map Exhibit “B”. Areas 2, 3, 4, and 5 are referred as “East

Rancho Dominguez” and the red-hatched territory, labeled Area 7, is referred to as “Rancho
Dominguez”.

Supervisors Pellissier and Yaroslavsky both stated they would like to see the City of Compton have
an opportunity to annex the unincorporated County areas located in the City’s SOI boundary, adding,
further, that taking Area 7 (Rancho Dominguez) out of the City of Compton’s SOI would make it
more difficult for Compton to annex the area.

The Commission took the following action:

¢ Adopted the November 13, 2013 City of Compton Municipal Service Review, as updated.

» Adopted the recommended determinations required for a Municipal Service Review as
contained in both the staff report and the MSR, as updated, and pursuant to Government
Code Sections 56430.

e Adopted the recommended determinations required for the Update of the Sphere of

Influence as contained in both the staff report and MSR pursuant to Government Code
Sections 56425.

e Adopted the SOI Update for the City of Compton, pursuant to Government Code Section
56425, as shown on map Exhibit “B”, Revised: November 13, 2013.

¢ Adopted Resolution No. 2013-61RMD as updated adopted the MSR and SOI Update for
the City of Compton re-adopted the current SOI for the City of Compton.

MOTION: LaBONGE

SECOND: YAROSLAVSKY

AYES: CLOSE, DEAR, FINLAY, LaBONGE, MOLINA, PELLISSIER,
SPENCE, YAROSLAVSKY, GLADBACH

NOES: NONE

ABSTAIN: NONE

ABSENT: NONE

MOTION PASSES: 9/0/0
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[Commissioner LaBonge left at 10:31 am.]

15 ADJOURNMENT MOTION

On motion of Commissioner Yaroslavsky, seconded by Commissioner Pellissier, the meeting was

adjourned at 10:33 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

RAY

Paul A. Novak, AICP
Executive Officer

L: minutes 2013\11-13-13



10:15 AM LAFCO 03

1212113 REGISTER REPORT

Accrual Basis November 2013

Type Date Num Name Memo Amount Balance
10000 Cash Unrestricted
10003 Operating Account
Deposit 11/5/2013 Deposit 11,000.00 11,000.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/5/2013 6804 Judith Mitchell™ CALAFCO-Squaw Valley -242.49 10,757.51
Bill Pmt -Check 11/5/2013 6805 LACERA October 2013-Employsr/Emplaye. . -11,166.71 -409.20
Bill Pmt -Check 11/5/2013 6896 Office Depot* Acctiaz368442 -68.30 -477.50
Bill Pmt -Check 11/6/2013 6897 Ricoh USA, Inc. Custi#13725307, 07/26/13-10/25/13 -583.51 -1,071.01
Bill Pmt -Check 11/5/2013 6898 Robert Half International Cusi#00480-001823000, C. Grant... -880.00 -1,7561.01
Bill Pmt -Check 11/7/2013 8899 Association of California .. 2014 Associale Support -1,275.00 -3,026.01
Bill Pmt -Check 11/7/2013 6900 Maotor Parks Cusi#025-001 -540.00 -3,566.01
Bill Pmt -Check 11/7/2013 6901 LACERA Larry J. Galemine, Cctober 2013 -540.39 -4,106.40
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2013 6902 Accouniemps Custft0490-001923000, G. Duch... -112.28 -4,218.68
Bill Pmt -Check 111212013 6903 Corelogic AccH200-694038-RR657541-2, O... -73.7% -4,292 43
Bill Pmt -Check 111212013 6904 Meoilor Parks Cust#025-001 -85.00 -4,377.43
Check 11152013 DM Ambar De La Torre Salary, November 15, 2013 -1,656.08 -5,033,59
Check 1115/2013 DM Douglass Derado Salary, November 15, 2013 -2,455.75 -8,489.26
Check 11/156/2013 DM Michael E. Henderson Salary, November 15, 2013 -1,934 69 -10,423 95
Check 1115672013 DM Patricia Knoebl-Wood Salary, November 15, 2013 -999.26 -11,423.21
Check 11/15/2013 DM Paul Novak Salary, November 15, 2013 -4,317.16 -15,740.37
Check 11/15/2013 DM Alisha O'Brien Salary, November 15, 2013 -1,837.70 -17,578.07
Check 11/15/2013 DM June D. Savala Salary, November 15, 2013 -3,709.82 -21,287.89
Check 11/15/2013 DM Federal Tax Deposit November 15, 2013 payroll -4.125.79 -25,413.68
Check 11/158/2013 DM State Income Tax November 15, 2013 -1,053.13 -26,466.81
Transfer 11/18/2013 Funds Transfer - T4-A 100,000.00 73,533.19
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2013 6905 Accountemps -708.78 72,824.41
Bill Pmnt -Check 11/19/2013 6906 ATT .. Acch#ee0566760, 10/10/13-11/09/... -377.85 72,446.56
Bill Pmt-Check 11/19/2013 6907 Certified Records Manag, .  Cust#00271, 11/01/13-11/30/13 -255.63 72,190.93
Bill Pmt -Check 11119/2013 6908 Edward J. Gladbach Reimbusement: CALAFCO Board.. -722.70 71,468.23
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2013 6909 FedEx* Acct#1244-7035-8 -33.10 71,435.13
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2013 8910 Mail Finance Lease#NOT061692D, 12-Dec-13 t... -126.42 71,308.71
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2013 6911 MetLife* Certificate#0003242935, 10/13-03... -793.50 70,515.21
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2013 6912 Office Depot* -258.44 70.256.77
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2013 6913 Patricia Knoebl-Wood* Reimbursement: CALAFCC U -393.74 69,863.03
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2013 6914 Ricoh Americas Corp 036-0027688-000 -1,566.39 ©63,296.64
Bill Pmt -Check 1119/2013 6915 TelePacific Communicati...  Acct#120143, 11/09/13-12/08/13 -542.09 67,754.55
Bill Pmt -Check 11/18/2013 6916 Tropical Intericr Plants Service: October 2013 -100.00 67,654.55
Bill Pmt -Check 11/19/2013 6917 White Nelson Diehl Evans  Audit for FYE 6/30/13: Services: 1., -3,000.00 64,654.55
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2013 6918 80 South Lake LLC NOO0DO758-1 -8,693.11 57,861.44
Bill Pmt -Check. 11/21/2013 6919 County Counsel Legal Services: October 2013 -6,418.44 51,543.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2013 5920 LACERA November 2013- Employer/Emplo. -11,061.58 40,481.42
Bill Pmt -Check 1112172013 6921 Motor Parks Cust#D25-001-December 2013 -595.00 39,886.42
Check 11/22/2013 428290681 ADP EZ Labor Manager- Movember 2013 -52.50 39,833.02
Check 11/29/2013 89079446 Lori W. Brogin Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.82 39,686.10
Check 11/29/2013 808079447 Richard Close Stipend, November 1-30, 2613 -147.83 39,538 27
Check 11/29/2013 DM Donald L. Dear Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.83 39,300.44
Check 11/29/2013 88079448 Margaret E. Finlay Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.83 39,242 61
Check 11/29/2013 85079449 Edward G. Gladbach Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.82 39,094,79
Check 1172812013 85072450 Donald Knabe Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.83 38,046.96
Check 11/29/2013 DM Thomas J LaBonge Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.83 38,799.13
Check 117282013 DM Gerard McCallum Il Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.82 38,651.31
Check 11/29/2013 89079451 Judith Mitchell Slipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.82 38,503.49
Check 11/29/2013 89079452 Gloria Mclina Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.82 38,355.87
Check 11/29/2013 BO079453 Henri F. Pellissier Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.83 38,207.84
Check 11/29/2013 DM David Spence Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.83 38,060.01
Check 11/29/2013 89079454  Zev Yaroslavsky Stipend, November 1-30, 2013 -147.82 37,912.19
Check 11/20/2013 DM Ambar De La Torre Salary, Novermnber 30, 2013 -1,656.08 36,256.11
Check 11/29/2013 DM Douglass Dorado Salary, November 30, 2013 245575 33,800.35
Check 11/29/2013 DM Michael E. Henderson Salary, November 30, 2013 -1,934.70 31,865.66
Check 11/29/2013 DM - Patricia Knoebl-Wood Salary, November 30, 2013 -959.26 30,866.40
Check 11/29/2013 DM Paul Novak Salary, November 30, 2013 -4,317.15 26,549.25
Check 11/29/2G13 DM Alisha O'Brien Salary, November 30, 2013 -1,837.70 24,711.55
Check 11f29/2013 DM June D. Savala Salary, November 30, 2013 -3,709.82 21,001.73
Check 11/29/2013 DM Federal Tax Deposit November 29, 2013 payroll -4,182.40 16,819.33
Check 11/29/2013 DM State Income Tax November 28, 2013 payrol -1,063.13 15,766.20
Telal 10003 Operating Account 15,766.20 15,766.20
Total 10000 Gash Unrestricted 15,766.20 15,766.20
TOTAL 15,766.20 15,766.20
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Staff Report
January 8, 2014

Agenda Item No. 7.a.

Annexation No. 713 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21

PROPOSAL SUMMARY:
Size of Affected Territory:
Inhabited/Uninhabited:
Applicant:

Resolution or Petition:
Application Filed with LAFCO:

Location:

City/County:

Affected Territory:

Surrounding Territory:

Eandowner(s):

Registered Voters:
Purpose/Background:

Related Jurisdictional Changes:
Within SOI:

Waiver of Notice/Hearing/Protest:

1.291+ acres

Uninhabited

Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21
December 19, 2011

November 10, 2011

The affected territory is located on Puddingstone Drive
approximately 800 feet west of Walnut Avenue.

City of San Dimas

The affected territory consists of vacant land within a
vacant residential area; there is one proposed single-family
home being developed. The topography is slightly sloping.

Surrounding territory is residential.

Baltazar J. Suqueiros Trust; LA County Flood Control
District

0 registered voters as of November 25, 2013

For the District to provide off-site sewage disposal service.
There are no related jurisdictional changes.

Yes

No



CEQA Clearance:

Additional Information:

Annexation No, 713
Agenda Item No. 7.a.
Page 2 of 6

The proposal is categorically exempt from the provisions of
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant
to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15319(b) (annexation of
small parcels of the minimum size for facilities exempted
by Section 15303, new construction or conversion of small
structures). The Categorical Exemption was adopted by
Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21, as lead
agency, on December 19, 2011.

None
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FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 56668:

a. Population:
The existing population is 0 residents as of November 10, 2011. The population density
issue does not apply because the affected territory is unpopulated.

The estimated future population is 2 residents.

The affected territory is 1.291+/- acres. The existing land use consists of vacant land within
a vacant residential arca. The proposed/future land use is one proposed single-family home.

“The assessed valuation is $396,180 as of November 26, 2013. The per capita assessed
valuation issue does not apply because the affected territory is unpopulated. On August 21,
2012, the County adopted a negotiated tax exchange resolution; all other involved public
agencies have adopted a property tax transfer resolution.

The topography of the affected territory is slightly sloping.

There are no natural boundaries. There are no drainage basins on or near the affected
territory.

The nearest populated area is 1800 feet to the west of the affected territory. The affected
territory is likely to experience modest growth in the next ten years. The adjacent areas are
likely to experience modest growth in the next ten years.

b. Governmental Services and Controls:
The affected territory will be developed to include one proposed single-family home which
requires organized governmental services. The affected territory will require governmental
services indefinitely.

The present cost and adequacy of governmental services and controls in the area are
acceptable. With respect to sanitary sewage disposal, other than service provided by the
District, the only sewage disposal option currently available to residents is private septic
systems. The probable effect of the proposed action and of alternative courses of action on
the cost and adequacy of services and controls in the affected territory and adjacent areas
varies widely, and the cost of sewage disposal by the District versus the cost by septic system
is subject to multiple factors. Service by the District is considered to be more reliable than
septic systems. Service by the District is environmentally superior in terms of wastewater
treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts on surface water bodies and groundwater.

c. Proposed Action and Alternative Actions:
The proposed action will have no effect on mutual social and economic interests. The
proposal has no impact on the local governmental structure of the County.
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The only alternate action for sewage disposal is a private septic system. Service by the
District is considered to be more reliable than septic systems. Service by the District is
environmentally superior in terms of wastewater treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts
on surface water bodies and groundwater.

Conformity with Commission Policies on Urban Development and Open Space Conversion
Policies:

There are no conformance issues because the Commission has not adopted any policies
relative to providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban development.

There is no prime agricultural land within or adjacent to the affected territory. The proposal
conforms with the objectives in Government Code Sections 56377(a) and 56377(b).

. Agricultural Lands:

There are no effects on agricultural lands as there are no agricultural lands within the affected
territory.

Boundaries:
The boundaries of the affected territory have been clearly defined by the applicant, and these
boundaries have been reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

The boundaries conform to lines of assessment or ownership, and these boundaries have been
reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

As a special district annexation, the proposal has no impact on existing city-county
boundaries, nor does it create islands or corridors of unincorporated territory.

Consistency with Plans:
The proposal has no significant impact upon, and is therefore consistent with, the Regional
Transportation Plan.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s General Plan designation of Single-Family
Very Low.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s Specific Plan designation of Specific Plan
No. 8.-Residential Hillside.

Pre-zoning is not a requirement for a special district proposal.

. Sphere of Influence:

The affected territory is within the Sphere of Influence of the Los Angeles County Sanitation
District No. 21.
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i. Comments from Public Agencies:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from public agencies.

J- Ability to Provide Services:
Although the affected territory is not currently serviced by the District, the area was included
in the future service area that might be served by the District. The District’s future
wastewater management needs were addressed in the Joint Qutfall System 2010 Master
Facilities Plan.

k. Timely Availability of Water Supplies:
There are no known issues regarding water supply or delivery.

1. Regional Housing: :
As a special district annexation, the proposal will not affect any city, nor the county, in
achieving their respective fair shares of the regional housing needs as determined by the
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG).

m. Comments from Landowners, Voters, or Residents:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from landowners, voters, or residents.

n. Land Use Designations
The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s General Plan designation of Single-Family
Very Low.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s Specific Plan designation of Specific Plan
No. 8.-Residential Hillside.

o. Environmental Justice:
Landowners of real property within the affected territory have requested, in writing, that the
District provide off-site sewage disposal service. Property-owners of adjacent arcas did not
request such service, and/or were contacted by Sanitation District staff and were not
interested in securing such service or did not respond. The proposal promotes environmental
justice, in that there is fair treatment of people of all races, cultures, and incomes with respect
to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services.

There are no Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCs) within or adjacent to the
affected territory.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) CLEARANCE:

The proposal is categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental
Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15319(b) (annexation of small
parcels of the minimum size for facilities exempted by Section 15303, new construction or
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conversion of small structures). The Categorical Exemption was adopted by Los Angeles
County Sanitation District No. 21, as lead agency, on December 19, 2011.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposal as a logical and reasonable extension of the Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21.

Recommended Action:

1.

2.

Open the public hearing and receive testimony on the annexation;

There being no further testimony, close the publié hearing;

. Adopt the Resolution Making Determinations Approving Annexation No. 713 to Los

Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21;

Pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, set February 12, 2014, at 9:00 a.m., as the
date and time for Commission protest proceedings. '



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-00RMD
RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSION FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
MAKING DETERMINATIONS APPROVING
"ANNEXATION NO. 713 TO LOS ANGELES COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 21"
WHEREAS, the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21 (District) adopted a
resclution of application to initiate proceedings, which was submitted to the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles (Commission), pursuant to, Part 3,
Division 3, Title 5, of the California Government Code {commencing with section 56000, the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000), for annexation of
territory herein described to the District, all within the City of San Dimas; and
WHEREAS, the proposed annexation consists of approximately 1.291+ acres of

uninhabited territory and is assigned the following distinctive short-form designation:

"Annexation No. 713 to the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21"; and

WHEREAS, a description of the boundaries and map of the proposal are set forth in

Exhihits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the principal reason for the proposed annexation is for the District to provide
off-site sewage disposal to a proposed single-family home; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has reviewed the proposal and submitted to the
Commission a written report, including his recommendations therein; and

WHERAS, on January 8, 2014, after being duly and properly noticed, this proposal came
up for hearing, at which time this Commission heard and received all oral and written

testimony, objections, and evidence which were made, presented or filed, and all persans
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present were given an opportunity to hear and be heard with respect to this proposal and the
report of the Executive Officer.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Commission finds that this annexation is categorically exempt from the provisions
of the California Environmental Quality Act {CEQA) pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines
Section 15319(b} {(annexation of small parcels of the minimum size for facilities
exempted by Section 15303, new construction or conversion of small structures).

2. A description of the boundaries and map of the proposal, as approved by this
Commission, are set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein.

3. The affected territory consists of 1.291+ acres, is uninhabited, and is assigned the
following short form designation:

"Annexation No. 713 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21",

4. Annexation No. 713 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21 is hereby approved;
subject to the following terms and conditions:

a. The District agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify LAFCO and/or its
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against
LAFCO and/or its agents, officers and employees to attack, set aside, void or
annul the approval of LAFCO concerning this proposal or any action relating to or
arising out of such approval.

b. The effective date of the annexation shall be the date of recordation.



Resolution No. 2014-00RMD
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Payment of Registrar-Recorder/County Clerk and State Board of Equalization

fees.

. The territory so annexed shall be subject to the payment of such service charges,

assessments or taxes as may be legally imposed by the Los Angeles County

Sanitation District No. 21.

. The regular County assessment roll shall be utilized by the Los Angeles County

Sanitation District No. 21,

The affected territory will be taxed for any existing general indebtedness, if any,
of the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21.

Annexation of the affected territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B" to the Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21.

Except to the extent in conflict with "a" through "g", above, the general terms
and conditions contained in Chapter 2 of Part 5, Division 3, Title 5 of the

California Government Code {commencing with Government Code Section

57325) shall apply to this annexation.

5. Pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, the Commission hereby sets the protest

hearing for February 12, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. and directs the Executive Officer to give

notice thereof pursuant to Government Code Sections 57025 and 57026.
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PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8™ day of January 2014.

MOTION:

SECOND:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

MOTION PASSES: 0/0/0

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Paul A. Novak, AICP
Executive Officer
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Staff Report
January 8, 2014

Agenda Item No. 8.a.

Protest Hearing on Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2

On November 13, 2013, your Commission approved a request for the annexation of
approximately 1.520 + acres of inhabited territory into the boundaries of Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 2. The Protest Hearing before you today will satisfy the requirements of
Government Code Section 57000, ef seq.

The number of written protests received and not withdrawn is .

PROPOSAL SUMMARY:

Size of Affected Territory:
Inhabited/Uninhabited:
Applicant:

Resolution or Petition:

Application Filed with LAFCO:

[.ocation:

City/County:

Affected Territory:

Surrounding Territory:
Landowner(s):
Registered Voters:

Purpose/Background:

Related Jurisdictional Changes:

1.520+ acres

Inhabited

Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2
December 14, 2011

December 16, 2011

The affected territory is located on Ferina Street, _
approximately 350 feet east of Studebaker Road.

City of Norwalk

The affected territory consists of a 23-unit apartment
complex and a 22-unit apartment complex located within a
residential area. The topography is flat.

Surrounding territory is residential.

Shoukry & Awater Saad; Norwalk Square Apartments

21 registered voters as of September 20, 2013

For the District to provide off-site sewage disposal service.

There are no related jurisdictional changes.



Within SOI:
Waiver of Notice/Hearing/Protest:

CEQA Clearance:

Additional Information:

Annexation No. 56
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Yes
No

The proposal is categorically exempt from the provisions of
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant
to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15319 (a) (the
annexation consists of areas containing existing structures
developed to the density allowed by the current zoning).
The Categorical Exemption was adopted by Los Angeles
County Sanitation District No. 2, as lead agency, on
December 14, 2011.

None
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FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 56668:

a. Population:

G

The existing population is 138 residents as of December 16, 2011. The population density is
90.79 persons per acre.

The estimated future population is 138 residents.

The affected territory is 1.520+/- acres. The existing land use is a 23-unit apartment complex
and a 22-unit apartment complex. No change of land use is proposed.

The assessed valuation is $384,545 as of October 16, 2013. The per capita assessed
valuation is 2,786.56. On February 7, 2012, the County adopted a negotiated tax exchange
resolution; all other involved public agencies have adopted a property tax transfer resolution.

The topography of the affected territory is flat.

There are no natural boundaries. There are no dramage basms on or near the affected
territory.

The affected territory is surrounded by populated areas on all sides. The affected territory is
likely to experience no growth in the next ten years. The adjacent areas are likely to
experience no growth in the next ten years.

Governmental Services and Controls:

The affected territory includes a 23-unit apartment complex and a 22-unit apartment complex
which requires orgamzed governmental services. The affected terntory will require
governmental services indefinitely.

The present cost and adequacy of governmental services and controls in the area are
acceptable. With respect to sanitary sewage disposal, other than service provided by the
District, the only sewage disposal option currently available to residents is private septic
systems. The probable effect of the proposed action and of alternative courses of action on
the cost and adequacy of services and controls in the affected territory and adjacent areas
varies widely, and the cost of sewage disposal by the District versus the cost by septic system
is subject to multiple factors. Service by the District is considered to be more reliable than
septic systems. Service by the District is environmentally superior in terms of wastewater
treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts on surface water bodies and groundwater.

Proposed Action and Alternative Actions:
The proposed action will have no effect on mutual social and economic interests. The
proposal has no impact on the local governmental structure of the County.
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The only alternative action for sewage disposal is private septic systems. Service by the
District is considered to be more reliable than septic systems. Service by the District is
environmentally superior in terms of wastewater treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts
on surface water bodies and groundwater.,

Conformity with Commission Policies on Urban Development and Open Space Conversion
Policies:

There are no conformance issues because the Commission has not adopted any policies
relative to providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban development.

There is no prime agricultural land within or adjacent to the affected territory. The proposal
conforms with the objectives in Government Code Sections 56377(a) and 56377(b).

Agricultural Lands:
There are no effects on agricultural lands as there are no agricultural lands within the affected
territory.

Boundaries:
The boundaries of the affected territory have been clearly defined by the applicant, and these -
boundaries have been reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

The boundaries conform to lines of assessment or ownership, and these boundaries have been
reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

As a special district annexation, the proposal has no impact on existing city-county
boundaries, nor does it create islands or cotridors of unincorporated territory.

Consistency with Plans:

The proposal has no significant impact upon, and is therefore consistent with, the Regional
Transportation Plan.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s General Plan designation of High Density
Residential.

The affected territory is not within the boundaries of any Specific Plan.

Pre-zoning is not a requirement for a special district proposal.

. Sphere of Influence:

The affected territory is within the Sphere of Influence of the Los Angeles County Sanitation
District No. 2.

Comments from Public Agencies:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from public agencies.
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j.  Ability to Provide Services:
The affected territory is already being serviced by the District. The area was included in the
" future service arca that might be served by the District. The District’s future wastewater
management needs were addressed in the Joint Outfall System 2010 Master Facilities Plan.

k. Timely Availability of Water Supplies:
There are no known issues regarding water supply or delwery

L Regional Housing:
As a special district annexation, the proposal will not affect any city, nor the county, in
achieving their respective fair shares of the regional housing needs as determined by the
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG).

m. Comments from Landowners, Voters, or Residents:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from landowners, voters, or residents.

n. Land Use Designations
The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s General Plan designation of High Density
Residential.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s zoning designation of Multi-Family High
Density Residential (R-3).

o. Environmental Justice:
All of the owners of real property within the affected territory have requested, in writing, that
the District provide off-site sewage disposal service. Property-owners of adjacent areas did
not request such service, and/or were contacted by Sanitation District staff and were not
interested in securing such service or did not respond. The proposal promotes environmental
justice, in that there is fair treatment of people of all races, cultures, and incomes with respect
to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services.

There are no Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCs) within or adjacent to the
affected territory. There are several DUC’s within Los Angeles County Sanitation District
No. 2’s SOI. These DUC’s, however, are several miles away to the west and north and are in
no way impacted by the proposed SOl Amendment. The SOI amendment involves two
parcels which are not DUC’s and not in any way near any DUC’s, all in a developed area.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposal as a logical and reasonable extension of the Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2.
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- CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) CLEARANCE:

The proposal is categorically exempt from CEQA. pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section
15319(a) (the annexation consists of areas containing existing structures developed to the density
allowed by the current zoning).

Recommended Action:

1. Open the public hearing and receive written protests;
2. Close the protest hearing;

3. Instruct the Executive Officer, pursuant to Government Code Section 57075, to
determine the value of written protests filed and not withdrawn and report back to the
Commission with the results; and

4. Based upon the results of the protest hearing, either adopt a resolution terminating the
annexation proceedings if a majority protest exists pursuant to Government Code Section
57078, or ordering Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2
directly or ordering the annexation subject to confirmation by the registered voters of the
affected territory.



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-00PR
RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSION FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
MAKING DETERMINATIONS ORDERING
"ANNEXATION NO. 56 TO LOS ANGELES COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 2"
WHEREAS, the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2 (District) adopted a
resolution of application to initiate proceedings, which was submitted to the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles {Commission), pursuant to, Part 3,
Division 3, Title 5, of the California Government Cade {commencing with section 56000, the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000), for annexation of
territory herein described to the District, all within the City of Norwalk; and

WHEREAS, the proposed annexation consists of approximately 1.520+ acres of inhabited

territory and is assigned the following distinctive short-form designation:

"Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District Number No. 2"; and

WHEREAS, a description of the boundaries and map of the proposal are set forth in

Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the principal reason for the proposed annexation is for the District to provide
offsite sewage disposal to an existing 23-unit apartment complex and a 22-unit apartment
complex; and

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2013, the Commission approved Annexation No. 56 to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, the Commission set the

protest hearing for January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m., and the Executive Officer has given notice
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thereof pursuant to Government Code Sections 57025 and 57026, published on December 6,
2013;

WHEREAS, at the time and place fixed in the notice, the hearing was held, and any and
all oral or written protests, objections, and evidence were received and considered; and

WHEREAS, the Commission, acting as the conducting authority, has the ministerial duty
of tabulating the value of protests filed and not withdrawn and either terminating these
proceedings if a majority protest exists or ordering the annexation directly or subject to
confirmation by the registered voters.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Commi.ssion finds that the number of property owners is 2, and the number of
registered voters is 21, and the total assessed value of land within the affected territory
is $384,545,

2. a) The Commission finds that the number of property owners who filed written protests
in opposition to Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2 and
not withdrawn is ____, which, even if valid, represents less than 25 percent of the
number of owners who own at least 25 percent of the assessed value of land within the
affected territory.

b) The Commission finds that the number of registered voters who filed written protests
in opposition to Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2 and
not withdrawn is _____, which, even if valid, represents less than 25 percent of the

number of registered voters residing within boundaries of the affected territory.
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3. A description of the boundaries and map of the proposal, as approved by this
Commission, are set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein.
4. The affected territory consists of 1.520+ acres, is inhabited, and is assigned the following
short form designation: |
"Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2."
5. Annexation No. 56 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2 is hereby approved,
| subject to the following terms and conditions:
a. The District agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify LAFCO and/or its
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against
LAFCO and/or its agents, officers and employees to attack, set aside, void or
annul the approval of LAFCO concerning this proposal
or any action relating to or arising out of such approval.
b. The effective date of the annexation shall be the date of recordation.
¢. Payment of Registrar- Recorder/County Clerk and State Board of Equalization
fees.
d. The territory so annexed shall be subject to the payment of such service charges,
assessments or taxes as may be legally imposed by the Los Angeles County

Sanitation District No. 2.
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e. The regular County assessment roll shall be utilized by the Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 2.
f. The affected territory will be taxed for any existing general indebtedness, if any,
of the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2.
g. Annexation of the affected territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B" to the Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2.
h. Except to the extent in conflict with "a" through "g", above, the general terms
and conditions contained in Chapter 2 of Part 5, Division 3, Title 5 of the
Californta Government Coede {commencing with Government Code Section
57325) shall apply to this annexation.
6. The Commission herby orders the inhabited territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B"
annexed to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 2.
7. The Executive Officer is directed to transmit a copy of this resolution to the District upon
the District’s payment of the applicable fees required by Government Code Section
54902.5 and prepare, execute and file a certificate of completion with the appropriate

public agencies, pursuant to Government Code Section 57200, et seq.
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PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8™ day of January 2014,

MOTION:

SECOND:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT: :
MOTION PASSES: 0/0/0

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Paul A. Novak, AICP
Executive Officer
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Staff Report

January 8, 2014

Agenda Item No. 8.b.

Protest Hearing on Annexation No. 411 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14

On November 13, 2013, your Commission approved a request for the annexation of
approximately 27.498 + acres of uninhabited territory into the boundaries of Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 14. The Protest Hearing before you today will satisfy the requirements of
Government Code Section 57000, ef seq.

The number of written protests received and not withdrawn is .

PROPOSAL SUMMARY:

Size of Affected Territory:
Inhabited/Uninhabited:
Applicant:

Resolution or Petition:

Application Filed with LAFCO:

Iocation:

City/County:

Affected Territory:

Surrounding Territory:
Landowner(s):
Registered Voters:

Purpose/Background:

Related Jurisdictional Changes:

27.498+ acres

Uninhabited

Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14
October 27, 2011

October 27, 2011

The affected territmgf is located on the norihwest corner of
Avenue N-8 and 50™ Strect West.

City of Palmdale

The affected territory consists of vacant land within a -
vacant area; an Elementary School is proposed to be
developed on the property. The topography has a moderate
slope of approximately 3.7% from southwest to northwest.
Surrounding territory is residential.

There are 4 landowners

0 registered voters as of July 23, 2013.

For the District to provide off-site sewage disposal service.

There are no related jurisdictional changes. .



Within SOIL:
Waiver of Notice/Hearing/Protest:

CEQA Clearance:

Additional Information:

Annexation No. 411
Agenda ftem No. 8.b.
Page 2 of 6

Yes

No

The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
clearance is a Mitigated Negative Declaration adopted by
the Westside Union School District, as lead agency, on

February 6, 2009.

None



Annexation No. 411
Agenda Ttem No. 8.b.
Page 3 of 6

FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 56668:

a. Population:
The existing population is 0 residents as of October 27, 2011. The population density issue
does not apply because the affected territory is unpopulated.

The estimated future population is 0 residents.

The affected territory is 27.498+/- acres. The existing land use consists of vacant land
located within a vacant area. The proposed/future land use is an elementary school.

The assessed valuation is $774,527 as of October 27, 2011. The per capita assessed
valuation issue does not apply because the affected territory is unpopulated. On February 7,
2012, the County adopted a negotiated tax exchange resolution; all other involved public -
agencies have adopted a property tax transfer resolution.

The topography of the attected territory has a moderate slope of approximately 3.7% from
southwest to northwest.

There are no natural boundaries. There are no drainage basins on or near the affected
territory.

The affected territory is surrounded by populated areas on all sides. The affected territory is
likely to experience modest growth in the next ten years. The adjacent areas are likely to
experience no growth in the next ten years.

b, Governmental Services and Controis:
The affected territory will be developed to include a proposed elementary school which
requires organized governmental services. The affected territory will require governmental
services indefinitely.

The present cost and adequacy of governmental services and controls in the area are
acceptable. With respect to sanitary sewage disposal, other than service provided by the
District, the only sewage disposal option currently available to residents is private septic
systems. The probable effect of the proposed action and of alternative courses of action on
the cost and adequacy of services and controls in the affected territory and adjacent areas
varies widely, and the cost of sewage disposal by the District versus the cost by septic system
is subject to multiple factors. Service by the District is considered to be more reliable than
septic systems. Service by the District is environmentally superior in terms of wastewater
treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts on surface water bodies and groundwater.

¢. Proposed Action and Alternative Actions:
The proposed action will have no effect on mutual social and economic interests. The
proposal has no impact on the local governmental structure of the County.
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The only alternate action for sewage disposal is private septic system. Service by the District
is considered to be more reliable than septic systems. Service by the District is
environmentally superior in terms of wastewater treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts
on surface water bodies and groundwater.

Conformity with Commission Policies on Urban Development and Open Space Conversion
Policies:

- There are no conformance issues because the Commission has not adopted any policies
relative to providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban development.

There is no prime agricultural land within or adjacent to the affected territory. The proposal
conforms with the objectives in Government Code Sections 56377(a) and 56377(b).

. Agricultural Lands:

There are no effects on agricultural lands as there are no agrlcultural lands within the affected
territory.

Boundaries:
The boundaries of the affected territory have been clearly defined by the applicant, and these
boundaries have been reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

The boundaries conform to lines of assessment or ownership, and these boundaries have been
reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

As a special district annexation, the proposal has no impact on existing city-county
boundaries, nor does it create islands or corridors of unincorporated territory.

Consistency with Plans:
The proposal has no significant impact upon, and is therefore consistent with, the Regional

Transportation Plan.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s General Plan designation of Single-Family
Dwelling. ‘

The affected territory is not within the boundaries of any Specific Plan.
Pre-zoning is not a requirement for a special district proposal.

The proposed use (elementary school} is exempt from local zomng due to Government Code
Section 53090, 53091 and 53094.

. Sphere of Influence:
-The affected territory is within the Sphere of Influence of the Los Angeles County Samtatlon
District No. 14.
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Comments from Public Agencies:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from public agencies.

Ability to Provide Services:
The affected territory is not currently serviced by the District, the area was included in the
future service area that might be served by the District. The District’s future wastewater

management needs were addressed in the Lancaster Water Reclamation Plant 2020 Facilities
Plan.

Timely Availability of Water Supplies:
There are no known issues regarding water supply or delivery.

Regional Housing:

As a special district annexation, the proposal will not affect any city, nor the county, in
achieving their respective fair shares of the regional housing needs as determined by the
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG).

Comments from Landowners, Voters, or Residents:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from landowners, voters, or residents.

Land Use Designations
The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s General Plan designation of Single-Family
Dwelling.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s zoning designation of Single-Family
Residential (R-1).

Environmental Justice:

Landowners of real property within the affected territory have requested, in writing, that the
District provide oft-site sewage disposal service. Property-owners of adjacent areas did not
request such service, and/or were contacted by Sanitation District staff and were not
interested in securing such service or did not respond. The proposal promotes environmental
justice, in that there is fair treatment of people of all races, cultures, and incomes with respect
to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services.

There are no Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCSs) within or adjacent to the
affected territory.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposal as a logical and reasonable extension of the Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14.
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CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) CLEARANCE:

The CEQA clearance is a Mitigated Negative Declaration adopted by Westside Union School
District, as lead agency, on February 6, 2009. Acting in its role as a responsible agency, and
with respect to Annexation No. 411, and under State CEQA Guidelines Section 15096, it is
appropriate for the Commission to certify that it has independenily considered and reached its
own conclusions regarding the environmental effects of the project and the Mitigated Negative
Declaration adopted by the Westside Union School District, that it has determined that the
document adequately addresses the environmental impacts of the project, that it has complied
with the requirements of CEQA with respect to the process for a responsible agency, and that it
adopts by reference the environmental findings and the Mitigation Monitoring Program
previously adopted by the lead agency in connection with its approval of the project.

Recommended Action:

1. Open the public hearing and receive written protests;
2. Close the protest hearing;

3. Instruct the Executive Officer, pursuant to Government Code Section 57075, to
determine the value of written protests filed and not withdrawn and report back to the
Commission with the results; and

4. Based upon the results of the protest hearing, either adopt a resolution terminating the
annexation proceedings if a majority protest exists pursuant to Government Code Section
57078, or ordering Annexation No. 411 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14
if written protests have been filed and not withdrawn by owners of land who own less
than 50 percent of the total assessed value of land within the affected territory.



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-00PR
RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSION FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
MAKING DETERMINATIONS ORDERING
"ANNEXATION NO. 411 TO LOS ANGELES COUNTY SANITATION DISTRTICT NO. 14"

WHEREAS, the Lds Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14 (District) adopted a
resolution of application to initiate proceedings, which was submitted to the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles {Commission), pursuant to, Part 3, |
Division 3, Title 5, of the California Government Code {commencing with section 56000, the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Governmeﬁt Reorganization Acf of 2000), for annexation of
territory herein described to the District, all within the City of Palmdale; and

WHEREAS, the proposed annexation consists of approximately 27.498% acres of

uninhabited territory and is assigned the following distinctive shori-form designation:
"Annexation No. 411 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14"; and

WHEREAS, a description of the boundaries and map of the proposal are set forth in

Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the principal reason for the proposed annexation is for the District to provide
offsite sewage disposal to an elementary school; and

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2013, the Commission approved Annexation No. 411 to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, the Commissicon set the
protest hearing for January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m., and the Executive Officer has given notice
thereof pursuant to Government Code Sections 57025 and 57026, published on December 6,

2013;
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WHEREAS, at the time and place fixed in the notice, the hearing was held, and any and
all oral or written protests, objections, and evidence were received and considered; and

WHEREAS, the Commission, acting as the conducting authority, has the ministerial duty
of tabulating the value of protests filed and not withdrawn and either terminating these
proceeding. if a majority protest exists or ordering the annexation directly; and the Commission
has received a report and recommendations on adoption of a conforming resolution from its
Executive Officer.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Commission finds that the number of property owners is 4, and the total assessed
value of land within the affected territory is $774,527.

2. The Commission finds that the‘ number of written protests filed in opposition to
Annexation No. 411 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14 and not withdrawn
is ___, which, even if valid, represents owners of land who own less than 50 percent of
the assessed value of land within the affected territory.

3. A description of the boundaries and map of the proposal, as approved by this
Commission, are set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein.

4, The affected territory consists of 27.498%f acres, is uninhabited, and is assigned the
following short form designation:

"Annexation No. 411 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14"
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5. Annexation No. 411 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14 is hereby approved,
subject to the following terms and conditions:

a. The District agreés to defend, hold harmless and indemnify LAFCO and/or its
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against
LAFCO and/or its agents, officers and employees to attack, set aside, void or
annul the approval of LAFCO concerning this proposal
or any action relating to or arising out of such approval.

b. The effective date of the annexation shall be the date of recordation.

¢. Payment of Registrar- Recorder/County Clerk and State Board. of Equalization
feés.

d. The territory so annexed shall be subject to the payment of such service charges,
assessments or taxes as may be legally imposed by the Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 14.

e. The reéular County assessment roll shall be utilized by the Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 14.

f.  The affected territory will be taxed for any existing general indebtedness, if any,
of the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14.

g. Annexation of the affected territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B" to the Los

Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14.



Resolution No. 2014-00PR
Page 4

h. Except to the extent in conflict with "a" through "g", above, the general terms
and conditions contained in Chapter 2 of Part 5, Division 3, Title 5 of the
California Government Code (commencing with Government Code Secﬁon
57325) shall apply to this annexation.
6. The Commissicn herby orders the uninhahited territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B"
annexed to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14,
7. The Executive Officer is directed to transmit a copy of this resolution to the District, upon
the District’s payment of the a_pplicable fees required by Government Code Section
54902.5 and prepare, execuie and file a certificate of completion with the appropriate

public agencies, pursuant to Government Code Section 57200, et seq.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" day of January 2014.

MOTION:

SECOND:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

MOTION PASSES: 0/0/0

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Paul A. Novak, AICP
Executive Officer
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Staff Report
January 8, 2014

Agenda [tem No. 8.c.

Protest Hearing on Annexation No. 703 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21

On November 13, 2013, your Commission approved a request for the annexation of
approximately 3.714 + acres of uninhabited territory into the boundaries of Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 21. The Protest Hearing before you today will satisfy the requirements of
Government Code Section 57000, et seq.

The number of written protests received and not withdrawn is .

PROPOSAL SUMMARY:
Size of Affected Territory:
Inhabited/Uninhabited:
Applicdnt:

Resolution or Petition:

Application Filed with LAFCO:

Location:

City/County:

Affected Territory:

Surrounding Territory:
Landowner(s):
Registered Voters:

Purpose/Background:

Related Jurisdictional Changes:

3.7144+ acres

Uninhabited

Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21
December 19, 2011

January 3, 2012

The affected territory is located on Puddingstone Drive
approximately 200 feet east of Raging Waters Drive.

City of San Dimas

The affected territory consists of two existing single-family
homes and one proposed single-family home. The
topography is slightly sloping.

Surrounding territory is residential.

Anthony & Karen Price; Israel Chavez; David Liu

3 registered voters as of September 19, 2013

For the District to provide off-site sewage disposal service.

There are no related jurisdictional changes.



Within SOI:
Waiver of Notice/Hearing/Protest:

CEQA Clearance:

Additional Information:

Annexation No. 703
Agenda Item No. 8.c.
Page 2 of 6

Yes
No

With respect to the portion of the project consisting of the
existing two single-family homes, the proposal is
categorically exempt from the provisions of the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to State
CEQA Guidelines Section 15319(a) (the annexation
consists of areas containing existing structures developed to
the density allowed by the current zoning).

With respect to the portion of the project consisting of the
proposed one single-family home, the proposal is
categorically exempt from the provisions of the CEQA
pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15319(b)
(annexation of small parcels of the minimum size for
facilities exempted by Section 15303, new construction or
conversion of small structures).

None
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FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 56668:

a. Population:
The existing population is 6 residents as of December 27, 2011. The population density is
1.62 persons per acre.

The estimated future population is 6 residents.

The affected territory is 3.714+/- acres. The existing land use consists of two single-family
homes. The proposed/future land use is 1 additional proposed single-family home.

The assessed valuation is $-1,507,236 as of October 16, 2013. The per capita assessed
valuation is $251,206. On August 21, 2012, the County adopted a negotiated tax exchange
resolution; all other involved public agencies have adopted a property tax transfer resolution.

The topography of the affected territory is slightly sloping.

There are no natural boundaries. There are no drainage basins on or near the affected
territory. '

The nearest populated area is 700 feet to the north of the affected territory. The affected
territory is likely to experience modest growth in the next ten years. The adjacent areas are
likely to experience modest growth in the next ten years.

b. Governmental Services and Conirols:
The affected territory consists of two single-family homes and one proposed single-family
home which require organized governmental services. The affected territory will require
governmental services indefinitely.

The present cost and adequacy of governmental services and conirols in the area are
acceptable. With respect to sanitary sewage disposal, other than service provided by the
District, the only sewage disposal option currently available to residents is private septic
systems. The probable effect of the proposed action and of alternative courses of action on
the cost and adequacy of services and controls in the affected territory and adjacent areas
varies widely, and the cost of sewage disposal by the District versus the cost by septic system
is subject to multiple factors. Service by the District is considered to be more reliable than
septic systems. Service by the District is environmentally superior in terms of wastewater
treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts on surface water bodies and groundwater.

¢. Proposed Action and Alternative Actions:
The proposed action will have no effect on mutual social and economic interests. The
proposal has no impact on the local governmental structure of the County.
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The only alternate action for sewage disposal is private septic system. Service by the District
is considered to be more reliable than septic systems. Service by the District is
environmentally superior in terms of wastewater treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts
on surface water bodies and groundwater.

Conformity with Commission Policies on Urban Developmient and Open Space Conversion
Policies:

There are no conformance issues because the Commission has not adopted any policies
relative to providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban development.

There is no prime agricultural land within or adjacent to the affected territory. The proposal
conforms with the objectives in Government Code Sections 56377(a) and 56377(b).

Agricultural Lands:
There are no effects on agricultural lands as there are no agricultural lands within the affected
territory.

Boundaries:
The boundaries of the affected territory have been clearly defined by the applicant, and these
boundaries have been reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

The boundaries conform to lines of assessment or ownership, and these boundaries have been
reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

As a special district annexation, the proposal has no impact on existing city-county
boundaries, nor does it create islands or corridors of unincorporated territory.

Consistency with Plans:
The proposal has no significant impact upon, and is therefore consistent with, the Regional
Transportation Plan.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s General Plan designation of Single-Family
Very Low.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s Specific Plan designation of Specific Plan
No. 8.

Pre-zoning is not a requirement for a special district proposal.
. Sphere of Influence:

The affected territory is within the Sphere of Influence of Los Angeles County Sanitation
District No. 21.
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Comments from Public Agencies:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from public agencies.

Ability to Provide Services:

The affected territory is already being serviced by the District. The area was included in the
future service area that might be served by the District. The District’s future wastewater
management needs were addressed in the Joint Outfall System 2010 Master Facilities Plan.

Timely Availability of Water Supplies:

- There are no known issues regarding water supply or delivery.

Regional Housing:

As a special district annexation, the proposal will not affect any city, nor the county, in
achieving their respective fair shares of the regional housing needs as determined by the
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAQG).

Comments from Landowners, Voters, or Residents:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from landowners, voters, or rGSIdents

Land Use Designations
The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s General Plan designation of Single-Family
Very Low.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City’s zoning designation of Specific Plan No. 8.

Environmental Justice:

Landowners of real property within the affected territory have requested, in writing, that the
District provide off-site sewage disposal service. Property-owners of adjacent areas did not
request such service, and/or were contacted by Sanitation District staff and were not-
interested in securing such service or did not respond. The proposal promotes environmental
justice, in that there is fair treatment of people of all races, cultures, and incomes with respect
to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services.

There are no Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCs) within or adjacent to the
affected territory.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposal as a logical and reasonable extension of the District.



Annexation No. 703
Agenda Item No. 8.c.
Page 6 of 6

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) CLEARANCE:

With respect to the portion of the project consisting of the existing two single-family homes, the
proposal is categorically exempt from the provisions of the California Environmental Quality
Act (CEQA) pursuant to State CEQA. Guidelines Section 15319(a) (the annexation consists of
areas containing existing structures developed to the density allowed by the current zoning).
With respect to the portion of the project consisting of the proposed one single-family home, the
proposal is categorically exempt from the provisions of CEQA pursuant to State CEQA
Guidelines Section 15319(b) (annexation of small parcels of the minimum size for facilities
exempted by Section 15303, new construction or conversion of small structures).

Recommended Action:

1. Open the public hearing and receive written protests;
2. Close the protest hearing;

3. Instruct the Executive Officer, pursuant to Government Code Section 57075, to
determine the value of written protests filed and not withdrawn and report back to the
Commission with the results; and

4. Based upon the results of the protest hearing, either adopt a resolution terminating the
annexation proceedings if a majority protest exists pursuant to Government Code Section
57078, or ordering Annexation No. 703 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21
if written protests have been filed and not withdrawn by owners of land who own less
than 50 percent of the total assessed value of land within the affected territory.



RESOLUTION NO. 2012-00PR
RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMIISSION FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
MAKING DETERMINATIONS ORDERING
"ANNEXATION NO. 703 TO LOS ANGELES COUNTY SANITATION DISTRTICT NO. 21"
WHEREAS, the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21 (District) adopted a
resolution of application to initiate proceedings, which was submitted to the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles (Commission), pursuant to, Part 3,
Division 3, Title 5, of the California Government Code (commencing with section 56000, the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000), for annexation of
territory herein described to the District, all within the City of San Dimas; and

WHEREAS, the proposed annexation consists of approximately 3.714% acres of

uninhabited territory and is assigned the following distinctive short-form designation:
"Annexation No. 703 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21"; and

WHEREAS, a description of the boundaries and map of the proposal are set forth in

Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference incorporated hereinj and

WHEREAS, the principal reason for the proposed annexation is for the District to provide
offsite sewage disposal to two existing single-family homes and one proposed single-family
home; and |

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2013, the Commissicn approved Annexation No. 703 to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, the Commission set the

protest hearing for January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m., and the Executive Officer has given notice
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thereof pursuant to Government Code Sections 57025 and 57026, published on December 6,
2013;

WHEREAS, at the time and place fixed in the notice, the hearing was held, and any and
all oral or written protests, objections, and evidence were received and considered; and

WHEREAS, the Commission, acting as the conducting authority, has the ministerial duty
of tabulating the value of protests filed and not withdrawn and either terminating these
proceeding if a majority protest exists or ordering the annexation directly; and the Commission
has received a report and recommendations on adoptio.n of a conforming resolution from its
Executive Officer.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Commission finds that the number of property owners is 3, and the total assessed
value of land within the affected territory is $1,507,236.

2. The Commission finds that the number of written protests filed in opposition to
Annexation No. 703 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21 and not withdrawn
is __ , which, even if valid, represents owners of land who own less than 50 percent of
the assessed value of land within the affected territory.

3. A description of the boundaries and map of the proposal, as approved by this
Commission, are set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein.

4. The affected territory consists of 3.714% acres, is uninhabited, and is assigned the

following short form designation:
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"Annexation No. 703 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21"
5. Annexation No. 703 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. Zi is hereby approved,
subject to the following terms and conditions:

a. The District agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify LAFCO and/or its
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proce_eding against
LAFCO and/or its agents, officers and emplbyees to attack, set'.aside, void or-
annul the approval of LAFCO concerning this proposal or any action relating to er
arising out of such approval.

b. The effective date of the annexation shall be the date of recordation.

¢. Payment of Registrar—. Recorder/County Clerk and State Bqard of Equ‘a[izat?ion
fees.

d. The territory so annexed shall be subject to the payment of such service charges, =
assessments or taxes as may be legally imposed by the Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 21.

e. The regular County assesément roll shall be utilized by the Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 21.

f. The affected territory will be taxed for any existing general indebtedness, if any,
of the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21.

g. Annexation of the affected territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B" to the Los

Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21.
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h. Except to the extent in conflict with "a" through "g", above, the general terms
and conditions contained in Chapter 2 of Part 5, Division 3, Title 5 of the
California Government Code {commencing with Government Code Section
57325) shall apply to this annexation.
6. The Commission herby orders the uninhabited territory described in Exhibits "A" and "“B"
annexed to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 21.
7. The Executive Officer is directed to transmit a copy of this rééolutioh to.the District, upon
the District’s payment of the applicable fees required by deernmeﬁt Code Section
. 54902.5 and prepare, execute and file a éértificﬁte'of completion with the appropriate

public agencies, pursuant to Government Code Section 57200, et seq.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8™ day of January 2014.

MOTION:

SECOND:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

MOTION PASSES: 0/0/0

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Paul A. Novak, AICP
Executive Officer
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Staff Report
January 8, 2014
Agenda Item No. 8.d.

Protest Hearing on Annexation No. 414 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22
On November 13, 2013, your Commission approved a request for the annexation of
approximately 0.570+ acres of uninhabited territory into the boundaries of Los Angeles County
Sanitation District No. 22. The Protest Hearing before you today will satisfy the requirements of
Government Code Section 57000, ef seq.

The number of written protests received and not withdrawn is .

PROPOSAL SUMMARY:

Size of Affected Territory: 0.570+ acres

Inhabited/Uninhabited: Uninhabited

Applicant: Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22
Resolution or Petition: January 25, 2012

Application Filed with LAFCO: February 6, 2012

Location: The affected territory is located on the northwest corner of
Aldersgate Drive and Wheeler Avenue,

City/County: City of La Verne.

Affected Territory: The affected territory is residential with one existing
single-family home. The topography is flat.

Surrounding Territory: Surrounding land use is residential.

Landowner(s): Gabriela & Joshua Litt

Registered Voters: 0 registered voters as of September 30, 2013
Purpose/Background: Landowners of real property within the affected territory

have requested, in writing, that the District provide off-site
sewage disposal service. Since the initial filing and
request, the property has been sold to a new owner.



Related Jurisdictional Changes:
Within SOI:

Waiver of Notice/Hearing/Protest:

CEQA Clearance:

Additional Information:

Annexation No. 414
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There are no related jurisdictional changes.
Yes

No

The proposal is categorically exempt from the provisions of
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant
to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15319(a) because it
consists of an annexation with an existing structure
developed to the density allowed by current zoning.

None
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FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 56668:

a. Population:

C.

The existing population is 3 residents as of February 6, 2012. The population density is 0.19
persons per acre,

The estimated future population is 3 residents (no anticipated change).

The affected territory is 0.570+/- acres. The existing land use is residential. The affected
territory consists of one existing single-family home.

The assessed valuation is $510,900 as of October 16, 2013. The per capita assessed
valuation is $170,300. On August 21, 2012, the County adopted a negotiated tax exchange
resolution; all other involved public agencies have adopted a property tax transfer resolution.

The topography of the affected territory is flat.

There are no natural boundaries. There are no drainage basins on or near the affected
territory.

The affected territory is surrounded by populated areas on all sides. The affected territory is
likely to experience no growth in the next ten years. The adjacent arcas are likely to
experience no growth in the next ten years.

Governmental Services and Controls:
The affected territory currently consists of one existing single-family home which requires

organized governmental services. The affected territory will require governmental services
indefinitely.

The cost of sewage disposal by the District versus the cost by septic systems is subject to
multiple factors and varies widely. Service by the District is considered to be more reliable
than septic systems. Service by the District is environmentally superior in terms of
wastewater treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts on surface water bodies and
groundwater. :

Proposed Action and Alternative Actions:

The one existing single-family home will not impact the surrounding arcas. There is no
effect of the proposed action on mutual social and economic interests. As a special district
annexation, the proposal has no impact on the local government structure of the County.

The only alternative action for sewage disposal is private septic systems. Service by the
District is considered to be more reliable than septic systems. Service by the District is
environmentally superior in terms of wastewater treatment, effluent discharge, and impacts
on surface water bodies and groundwater.
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Conformity with Commission Pelicies on Urban Development and Open Space Conversion
Policies:

There are no conformance issues because the Commission has not adopted any policies
relative to providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban development.

There is no prime agricultural land within or adjacent to the affected territory. The proposal
conforms with the objectives in Government Code Sections 56377(a) and 56377(b).

. Agricultural Lands:

There are no effects on agricultural lands as there are no agricultural lands within the affected
territory.

Boundaries:
The boundaries of the affected territory have been clearly defined by the applicant, and these
boundaries have been reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

The boundaries conform to lines of assessment or ownership, and these boundaries have been
reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

As a special district annexation, the proposal has no impact on existing city-county
boundaries, nor does it create islands or corridors of unincorporated territory.

Consistency with Plans:
The proposal has no signiticant impact upon, and is therefore consistent with, the Regional
Transportation Plan.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City of La Verne General Plan designation of
Low Density Residential.

The affected territory is not within the boundaries of any Specific Plan.

Pre-zoning is not a requirement for a special district proposal.

. Sphere of Influence:

The affected territory is within the Sphere of Influence of the Los Angeles County Sanitation
District No. 22.

Comments from Public Agencies:
Staftf did not receive any significant comments from public agencies.

Ability to Provide Services:
The affected territory is already being serviced by Los Angeles County Sanitation District
No. 22.
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k. Timely Availability of Water Supplies:
There are no known issues regarding water supply or delivery.

L Regional Housing:
As a special district annexation, the proposal will not affect any city, nor the county, in
achieving their respective fair shares of the regional housing needs as determined by the
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG).

m. Comments from Landowners, Voters, or Residents:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from landowners, voters, or residents.

n. Land Use Designations
The proposal is consistent with the existing City of La Verne General Plan designation of
Low Density Residential.

The proposal is consistent with the existing City of La Verne zoning designation of Planned
Residential with up to 3 dwelling units per acre.

o. Environmental Justice:
All of the owners of real property within the affected territory have requested, in writing, that
the District provide off-site sewage disposal service. Property-owners of adjacent areas did
not request such service, and/or were contacted by Sanitation District staff and were not
interested in securing such service or did not respond. The proposal promotes environmental
Justice, in that there is fair treatment of people of all races, cultures, and incomes with respect
to the location of public facilities and the provision of public services.

There are no Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCs) within or adjacent to the
affected territory.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) CLEARANCE:

The proposal is categorically exempt from CEQA pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section
15319(a) because it consists of an annexation with an existing structure developed to the density
allowed by current zoning.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposal as a logical and reasonable extension of the Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22.
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Recommended Action:
1. Open the protest hearing and receive written protest;
2. Close the protest hearing;

3. Instruct the Executive Officer, pursuant to Government Code Section 57073, to
determine the value of written protests filed and not withdrawn and report back to the
Commission with the results; and

4. Based upon the results of the protest hearing, either adopt a resolution terminating the
annexation proceedings if a majority protest exists pursuant to Government Code Section
57078, or ordering Annexation No. 414 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22
if written protests have been filed and not withdrawn by owners of land who own less
than 50 percent of the total assessed value of land within the affected territory.



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-00PR
RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSION FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
MAKING DETERMINATIONS ORDERING
"ANNEXATION NO. 414 TO LOS ANGELES COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT NO. 22"
WHEREAS, the Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 14 (the "District") adopted a
resolution of application to initiate proceedings, which was submitted to the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles (the "Commission"), pursuant to, Part 3,
Division 3, Title 5, of the California Government Code {commencing with section 56000, the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000}, for annexation of
territory herein described to the District, all within the City of La Verne; and
WHEREAS, the proposed annexation consists of approximately 0.570+ acres of

uninhabited territory and is assigned the following distinctive short-form designation:

“Annexation No. 414 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22" and

WHEREAS, a description of the boundaries and map of the proposal are set forth in

Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the principal reason for the proposed annexation is for the District to provide
off-site sewage disposal service to one existing single-family home; and

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2013, the Commission approved Annexation No. 414 to Los
Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, the Commission set the
protest hearing for January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m., at the Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors

Hearing Room, Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration Room 381-B, located at 500 West Temple
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Street, Los Angeles, California, 90012; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has given notice of the protest hearing pursuant to
Government Code Sections 56150-56160, 56660-56661, 57025, and 57026, wherein the protest
hearing notice was published in a newspaper of general circulation in the County of Los Angeles
on December 18, 2013, which is a least 21 days prior to the protest hearing, and said hearing
notice was also mailed to all required recipients by first-class mail on or before the date of
newspaper publication; and

WHEREAS, at the time and place fixed in the notice, the hearing was held, and any and
all oral or written protests, objections and evidence were received and considered; and

WHEREAS, the Commission, acting as the conducting authority, has the ministerial duty
of tabulating the value of protests filed and not withdrawn and either terminating these
proceeding if a majority protest exists or ordering the annexation directly; and the Commission
has received a report and recommendations on adoption of a conforming resolution from its

Executive Officer.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Commission finds that the numher of property owners is 2, and the total assessed
value of land within the affected territory is $510,900.

2. The Commission finds that the number of written protests filed in opposition to

Annexation No. 414 to Los Angeles County Sanitation No. 22 and not withdrawn is__,
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which, even if valid, represents owners of land who own less than 50 percent of the
assessed value of land within the affected territory.

3. A description of the boundaries and map of the proposal, as approved by this
Commission, are set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein,

4. The affected territory consists of 0.570% acres, is uninhabited, and is assigned the
following short form designation:

"Annexation No. 414 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22"

5. Annexation No. 414 to Los Angeles County Sanitation District No. 22 is hereby approved, '
subject to the following terms and conditions:

a. The District agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify LAFCO and/or its
agents, officers and employees from any claim, action or proceeding against
LAFCO and/or its agents, officers and employees to attack, set aside, void or
annul the approval of LAFCO concerning this propasal or any action relating to or
arising out of such approval.

b. The effective date of the annexation shall be the date of recordation.

c. Payment of Registrar- Recorder/County Clerk and State Board of Equalization
fees.

d. The territory so annexed shall be subject to the payment of such service charges,
assessments or taxes as may be legally imposed by the District.

e. The regular County assessment roll shall be utilized by the District.
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f.  The affected territory will be taxed for any existing general indebtedness, if any,
of the District.

g- Annexation of the affected territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B" to the
District.

h. Except to the extent in conflict with "a" through "g", above, the general terms
and conditions contained in Chapter 2 of Part 5, Division 3, Title 5 of the
California Government Code (commencing with Government Code Section
57325) shall apply to this annexation.

6. The Commission herby orders the uninhabited territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B"
annexed to the District.

7. The Executive Officer is directed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the
District, upon the District’s payment of the applicable fees required by Government Code
Section 54902.5, and prepare, execute and file a certificate of completion with the
appropriate public agencies, pursuant to Government Code Section 57000, et seq.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" of Ja nuary 2014.
MOTION:

SECOND:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

MOTION PASSES:

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Paul A. Novak; AICP, Executive Officer
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Staff Report
January 8, 2014

Agenda Item No. 8.¢.

Protest Hearing on Annexation No. 2012-11 (40-146/4-208) to Los Angeles County
Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley

On November 13, 2013, your Commission approved a request for the annexation of
approximately 78.68+ acres of inhabited territory into the boundaries of Los Angeles County
Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley. The Protest Hearing before you today will satisfy
the requirements of Government Code Section 57000, et seq.

The number of written protests received and not withdrawn is .

PROPOSAL SUMMARY:
Size of Affected Territory:
Inhabited/Uninhabited:

Applicant:

Resolution or Petition:
Application Filed with LAFCO:

Location:

City/County:

Affected Territory:

Surrounding Territory:
Landowner(s):

Registered Voters:

78.68+ acres
Inhabited

Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40,
Aniclope Valley

June 6, 2012

January 31, 2013

The affected territory consists of 2 parcels. Parcel 1 is
located at the south of Avenue P and west of 25™ Street
West. Parcel 2 is located south of Elizabeth Lake Road and
west of 25" Street West.

City of Palmdale

The affected territory consists of a residential area with 296
existing single-family homes. The topography is generally
flat with gently sloped terrain.

Surrounding land uses are residential and vacant land.

There are multiple owners of record.

490 registered voters as of September 13, 2013



Purpose/Background:

Related Jurisdictional Changes:

Within SOI:

Waiver of Notice/Hearing/Protest:

CEQA Clearance:

Additional Information:

Annexation No. 2012-11
Agenda Ttem No. 8.e.
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Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope
Valley, (District) to provide water service to 296 existing
single-family homes at lower in-district rates.

There are no related jurisdictional changes.
Yes

No

The proposal is categorically exempt from the provisions of
the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant
to State CEQA Guidelines Section 15319(a) because it
consists of an annexation with existing structures

developed to the density allowed by current zoning. The
Categorical Exemption was adopted by the Los Angeles
County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley, as
lead agency, on February 26, 2013.

None
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FACTORS TO BE CONSIDERED PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE 56668:

a. Population:

-G

The existing population is 1,390 residents as of January 31, 2013. The population density is
5.80 persons per acre.

The estimated future population is 1,390 residents (no anticipated change).

The affected territory is 239.85+/- acres. The existing land uses are residential and
commercial.

The assessed valuation is $82,967,210 as of October 2012. The per capita assessed valuation
is $59,688. On September 10, 2013, the County adopted a negotiated tax exchange
resolution; all other involved public agencies have adopted a property tax transfer resolution.

The topography of the affected territory is generally flat with gently sloped terrain.

There are no natural boundaries. There are no drainage basins on or near the affected
territory.

Parcel 1 thru Parcel 3 is surrounded by populated areas on all sides. Parcel 4 is surrounded
by commercial and vacant land. The affected territory is likely to experience no growth in
the next ten years. The adjacent areas are likely to experience no growth in the next ten
years.

Governmental Services and Controls:

The affected territory includes 384 existing single-family homes and the existing Antelope
Valley Fairgrounds which requires organized governmental services. The affected territory
will require governmental services indefinitely.

The present cost and adequacy of government services and controls in the area are
acceptable. The probable effect of the proposed action is for Los Angeles County
Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley, to provide water service to 384 existing single-
family homes and the existing Antelope Valley Fairgrounds at in-district rates. The
alternative course of action is for residents to pay higher out-of-district rates and remain
outside the District boundary.

Proposed Action and Alternative Actions:

The 384 existing single-family homes and existing fairgrounds will not impact the
surrounding areas. There is no effect of the proposed action on mutual social and economic
interests. As a special district annexation, the proposal has no impact on the local
governmental structure of the County.
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Conformity with Commission Policies on Urban Development and Open Space Conversion
Policies:

There are no conformance issues because the Commission has not adopted any policies
relative to providing planned, orderly, efficient patterns of urban development.

There is no prime agricultural land within or adjacent to the affected territory. The proposal
conforms with the objectives in Government Code Sections 56377(a) and 56377(b).

. Agricultural Lands:

There are no effects on agricultural lands as there are no agricultural lands within the affected
territory.

Boundaries:
The boundaries of the affected territory have been clearly defined by the applicant, and these
boundaries have been reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

The boundaries conform to lines of assessment or ownership, and these boundaries have been
reviewed and approved by LAFCO's GIS/Mapping Technician.

As a special district annexation, the proposal has no impact on existing city-county
boundaries, nor does it create islands or corridors of unincorporated territory.

Consistency with Plans:
The proposal has no significant impact upon, and is therefore consistent with, the Regional
Transportation Plan.

Parcel 1 is consistent with the existing City of Palmdale General Plan designation of SFR-3
(Single Family Residential). Parcel 2 is consistent with the existing City of Palmdale
General Plan designation of Specific Plan — City Ranch (Anaverde).

Parcel 2 is consistent with the existing City of Palmdale, City Ranch (Anaverde) Specific
Plan designation of Residential.

Pre-zoning is not a requirement for a special district proposal.

. Sphere of Influence:

The affected territory is within the Sphere of Influence of the Los Angeles County
Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley.

Comments from Public Agencies:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from public agencies.
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Ability to Provide Services:
The affected territory is already being serviced by the Los Angeles County Waterworks
District No. 40, Antelope Valley.

Timely Availability of Water Supplies:
There are no known issues regarding water supply or delivery.

Regional Housing:

As a special district annexation, the proposal will not affect any city, nor the county, in
achieving their respective fair shares of the regional housing needs as determined by the
Southern California Association of Governments (SCAG).

. Commenis from Landowners, Voters, or Residents:
Staff did not receive any significant comments from landowners, voters, or residents.

. Land Use Designations
The proposal is consistent with the existing City of Palmdale General Plan designation of
SFR-3 (Single Family Residential) and Specific Plan — City Ranch.

Parcel 1 is consistent with the existing City of Palmdale zoning designation of R-1-7,000
(single-family residential with a minimum lot size of 7,000 square feet) and Parcel 2 is
consistent with the existing City of Palmdale zoning designation of City Ranch Specific Plan.

Environmental Justice:
The propesal will have no adverse effect with respect to the fair treatment of people of all
races and incomes, or the location of public facilities or services.

There are no Disadvantaged Unincorporated Communities (DUCs) within or adjacent to the
affected territory.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT (CEQA) CLEARANCE:

The proposal is categorically exempt from CEQA pursuant to CEQA Guidelines Section
15319(a) because it consists of an annexation with existing structures developed to the density
allowed by current zoning.

CONCLUSION:

Staff recommends approval of the proposal as a logical and reasonable extension of the Los
Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley.

Recommended Action:

1. Open the protest hearing and receive writien protests;
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2. Close the protest hearing;

3. Instruct the Executive Officer, pursuant to Government Code Section 57075, to

determine the value of written protests filed and not withdrawn and report back to the
Commission with the results; and

4. Based upon the results of the protest hearing, either adopt a resolution terminating the
annexation proceedings if a majority protest exists pursuant to Government Code Section
57078, or ordering Annexation No. 2012-11 to Los Angeles County Waterworks District
No. 40, Antelope Valley, directly or ordering the annexation subject to confirmation by
the registered voters of the affected territory.



RESOLUTION NO. 2014-00PR
RESOLUTION OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSION FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES
MAKING DETERMINATIONS ORDERING
"ANNEXATION NO. 2012-11 TO LOS ANGELES COUNTY WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. 40,
ANTELOPE VALLEY"

WHEREAS, the Los Angeles County Waterwaorks District No. 40, Antelope Valley,
(District) adopted a resolution of application to initiate proceedings, which was submitted to
the Local Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles {Commission), pursuant
to, Part 3, Division 3, Title 5, of the California Government Code (commencing with section
56000, the Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act of 2000), for
annexation of territory herein described to the District, all within the City of Palmdale; and

WHEREAS, the proposed annexation consists of approximately 78.68+ acres of inhabited

territory and is assigned the following distinctive short-form designation: "Annexation No.

2012-11 to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley"; and

WHEREAS, a description of the boundaries and map of the proposal are set forth in

Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein; and

WHEREAS, the principal reason for the proposed annexation is for the District to provide
water service at lower in-district rates to 296 existing single-family homes; and

WHEREAS, on November 13, 2013, the Commission approved Annexation No. 2012-11
to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope Valley; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 57002, the Commission set the

protest hearing for January 8, 2014 at 9:00 a.m., at the Los Angeles County Board of
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Supervisors Hearing Room, Kenneth Hahn Hall of Administration Room 381-B, located at 500

West Temple Street, Los Angeles, California, 90012; and

WHEREAS, the Executive Officer has given notice of the protest hearing pursuant to
Government Code Sections 56150-56160, 56660-56661, 57025, and 57026, wherein the
protest hearing notice was published in a newspaper of general circufation in the County of Los
Angeles on December 18, 2013, which is at least 21 days prior to the protest hearing, and said
hearing notice was also mailed to all required recipients by first-class mail on or before the date

of newspaper publication; and

WHEREAS, at the time and place fixed in the notice, the hearing was held, and any and
all oral or written protests, objections, and evidence were received and considered: and

WHEREAS, the Commission, acting as the conducting authority, has the ministerial duty
of tabulating the value of protests filed and not withdrawn and either terminating these
proceedings if a majority protest exists or ordering the annexation directly or subject to
confirmation by the registered voters.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1. The Commission finds that the number of property owners is 297, and the number of
registered voters is 490, and the total assessed value of land within the affected
territory is $60,165,575.

2. a) The Commission finds that the number of property owners who filed written protests

in opposition to Annexation No. 2012-11 to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No.
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40, Antelope Valley, and not withdrawn is ____, which, even if valid, represents less than
25 percent of the number of owners of land who own at least 25 percent of the
assessed value of {and within the affected territory; and

b} The Commission finds that the number of registered voters who filed written protests
in opposition to Annexaticn No. 2012-11 to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No.
40, Antelope Valley, and not withdrawn is ____, which, even if valid, represents less than
25 percent of the number of registered voters residing within boundaries of the affected
territory.

A description of the boundaries and map of the proposal, as approved by this
Commission, are set forth in Exhibits "A" and "B", attached hereto and by this reference
incorporated herein.

The affected territory consists of 78.68+ acres, is inhabited, and is assigned the following
short form designation:
"Annexation No. 2012-11 to Los Angeles County Waterworks

District No. 40, Antelope Valley"

Annexation No. 2012-11 to Los Angeles County Waterworks District No. 40, Antelope
Valley, is hereby approved, subject to the following terms and conditions:
a. The District agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify LAFCO and/or its
agents, officers and employees fram any claim, action or proceeding against

LAFCO and/or its agents, officers and employees to attack, set aside, void or



Resolution No. 2014-00PR
Page 4

annul the approval of LAFCO concerning this proposal
or any action relating to or arising out of such approval.

b. The effective date of the annexation shall be the date of recordation.

c. Payment of Registrar- Recorder/County Clerk and State Board of Equalization
fees.

d. The territory so annexed shall be subject to the payment of such service charges,
assessments or taxes as may be legally imposed by the District.

e. The regular County assessment roll shall be utilized by the District.

f. The affected territory will be taxed for any existing general indebtedness, if any,
of the District.

g. Annexation of the affected territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B" to the
District.

h. Except to the extent in conflict with "a" through "g", above, the general terms
and conditions contained in Chapter 2 of Part 5, Division 3, Title 5 of the
California Government Code {commencing with Government Code Section
57325} shall apply to this annexation.

6. The Commission herby orders the inhabited territory described in Exhibits "A" and "B"
annexed to District.
7. The Executive Officer is directed to transmit a copy of this resolution to the District, upon
the District’s payment of the applicable fees required by Government Code Section

54902.5 and prepare, execute and file a certificate of completion with the appropriate
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public agencies, pursuant to Government Code Section 57200, et seq.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 8" day of January 2014,

MOTION:
SECOND:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
MOTION PASSES:

LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

Paul A. Novak, AICP
Executive Officer
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Staff Report
October 9, 2013
Agenda Item No. 9.a.

2016 CALAFCQ Staff Workshop

The California Association of Local Agency Formation Commission’s (“CALAFCO”) is an
association of all LAFCO’s in the State. CALAFCO meets regularly to foster the exchange of
information amongst LAFCO commissioners and staff and to advance issues of mutual concem.

CALAFCO hosts both an Annual Conference every fall and a Staff Workshop every spring.
Consistent with CALAFCO policies, the hosting of the Annual Conference and Staff Workshop
are rotated amongst the 4 regions (Central, Coastal, Northern, and Southem Regions). LA
LAFCO is part of the Southern Region that includes Imperial, Orange, Riverside, San
Bemardino, San Diego LAFCOs.

The Executive Officer of CALAFCO has solicited LA LAFCO about hosting the 2016 Staff
Workshop, and staff is seeking the Commission’s authorization to host the 2016 CALAFCO
Staff Workshop.

Recommended Action:

1. Authorize the Executive Officer to convey to the CALAFCC Executive Director that
LAFCO is willing to host CALAFCO’s 2016 Staff Workshop.



Staff Report

Independent Auditor’s Report
Fiscal Year 2012-13

Agenda Item No. 9.b.

January 8, 2013

On June 13, 2012 your Commission awarded a 4-year contract to the firm of White, Nelson,
Dielh, Evans, and LLP, to audit of the books of the Commission. The Audited financial
statements of net position before you today are for fiscal years ending June 30, 2013.

Purpose of the Audit

The purpose of an audit is to provide verification of the financial statement and provide
reasonable assurances that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Commission. The audit also evaluates internal contrels over financial
reporting and discloses any areas of deficiency in that might be considered a significant
deficiency or material weakness.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Internal controls are specific policies and procedures implemented to prevent or detect and
correct misstatements that, if not prevented or corrected, would cause the financial statements to
not be fairly present. A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned function, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatement in a timely basis. A deficiency
may be defined as a material weakness or a significant deficiency.

The audit did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that might be material weakness or
significant deficiency.

Audit Findings

The opinion of the Auditor is that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Commission as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in
financial position and cash flows operations and cash flows for the fiscal years then ended.

Recommended Action

1. Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2012-13 Audited Financial Statements, prepared
by White, Nelson, Dielh, and Evans LLP.



Staff Report

Independent Auditor’s Report
Fiscal Year 2012-13

Agenda Item No. 9.b.

January 8, 2013

On June 13, 2012 your Commission awarded a 4-year contract to the firm of White, Nelson,
Dielh, Evans, and LLP, to audit of the books of the Commission. The Audited financial
statements of net position before you today are for fiscal years ending June 30, 2013.

Purpose of the Audit

The purpose of an audit is to provide verification of the financial statement and provide
reasonable assurances that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Commission. The audit also evaluates internal controls over financial
reporting and discloses any areas of deficiency in that might be considered a significant
deficiency or material weakness.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Internal controls are specitic policies and procedures implemented to prevent or detect and
correct misstatements that, if not prevented or corrected, would cause the financial statements to
not be fairly present. A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a
control does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned function, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatement in a timely basis. A deficiency
may be defined as a material weakness or a significant deficiency.

The audit did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that might be material weakness or
significant deficiency.

Audit Findings

The opinion of the Auditor is that the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Commission as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the respective
changes in financial position, and cash flows for the fiscal years then ended.

Recommended Action

1. Receive and file the Fiscal Year 2012-13 Audited Financial Statements, prepared
by White, Nelson, Dielh, and Evans LLP.



WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants

December 5, 2013

To the Commission Members

Local Agency Formation Commission for
the County of Los Angeles

Pasadena, California

We have audited the financial statements of the Local Agency Formation Comrmssmn for the County of
Los Angeles (the Commission) for the year ended June 30, 2013. Professional standards require that we
provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards, as
well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated
such information in our letter dated October 15, 2013. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Findings

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Commission are described in Note 2 to the financial statements. No new
accounting policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during 2013.
We noted no transactions entered into by the governmental unit during the year for which there is a lack
of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial
statements in the proper period. -

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about
future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the
financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
~significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimates affecting the financial statements were:

a. Management’s estimate of the fair market value of investments which is based on market
values provided by outside sources.

b. The estimated useful lives of capital assets for depreciation purposes whlch arc based on
industry standards.

¢. The annual requlred contribution for the Commission’s Other Post—Emponment Benefits
was prepared by an outside consultant

d. The annual required contribution for the Pension Plan was prepared by an outside
consultant

2875 Michelle Drive, Suite 300, Irvine, CA 92606 = Tel: 714.978.1300 « Fax: 714.978.7893
Offices located in Ovange and San Diego Counties




Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure affecting the financial statemenis were reported in Note 8
to the financial statements regarding the annual required contribution and the &ctuarial liability for the
Commission’s Other Post-Employment Benefits.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in deahng with management in performing and completing
our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the
audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of
management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. The attached “adjusting journal entries
report” summarizes misstatements of the financial statements that have been corrected by management.
The attached “passed adjusting journal entries report” summarizes uncorrected misstatements of the
financial statements. Management has determined that their effects are immaterial, both individually and
in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the
course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
‘representation letter dated December 5, 2013.

~ Management C onsultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves
application of an accounting principle to the governmental uwnit’s financial statements or a determination
- of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards
require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant
facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit’s auditors.
However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our
responses were not a condition to our retention.



Other Maiters

With respect to the supplementary information accompanying the financial statements, we made certain
inquiries of management and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to
determine that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and the information
is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial statements. We compared and
reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying accounting records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

This information 1s intended solely for the use of the Commission Members and management of the
Commission and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than these specified
parties.

Very truly yours,

U Tt MBidt ) honna) 107

Irvine, California
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4:58 PM
Client: LOS006 - LAFCO - Los Angefes County
Engagement: 2913 AUD - Los Angeles Local Agency Formation Commission
Period Ending: 6/30/2013
Trial Balance: 3100.01 - Trial Balance
Workpaper; '3220.01 - Adjusting Journal Entries Report
Account Description WIP Ref Debit Credit

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 100 1150.01
To record deferred rent expense on building lease.

50025 Rent 18,1G4.00

20060 Deferred Rent 18,164.00
Total 18,164.00 18,164.00
Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 101 4600.01
PBG: To record depreciation expense per client calcutation

50127 Depreciation Expense 9,695.00

10026 Accumulaled Depreciation 9,695.00
Total 9,605.00 9,695.00
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4:57 PM
Client LOS006 - LAFCO - Los Angeles County
Engagement 2013 AUD - Los Angeles Local Agency Formation Commission
Period Ending: 6/30/2013
Trial Balance: 3100.01 - Trial Balance
Waorkpaper: 3210.01 - Passed Adjusting Journal Entries Report
Account Description WIP Ref Debit Credit
Passed AdJusting Journal Entries JE # 300 410006
To recond market value adjustment en pooled account
40007 Interest Inc 10,175.00
10002 Investment Pool Account 955.00
10004 Reserve Account 5,930.00
30002 Retained Eamings 329000
Total 10,175.00 10,175.00
Passed Adjusting Jounal Entries JE ## 301 PY
1o record effect of PY PAJES
50029 Equip Maint and Supplies 1,775.00
30002 Retained Earnings 1,775.00
Total 1,775.00 1,775.00
Effect on FS Dehit Credit Net
Assels 0.00 2,220.00 ! (9,220.00}
Liabilities a.00 0.00 D.00
Net Assefs 0.00 5,065.00 {5,085.00)
Revenues 10,175.00 0.00 10,175.00
Expenditures 1,775.00 0.02 1,775.00

NOTE: PAJEs are immaterial inidvidually and in the aggregate, pass on adjusting
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WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certified Public Accountants & Consuliants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Commission Members

Local Agency Formation Commission
for the County of Los Angeles

Pasadena, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statements of net position of the Local Agency Formation
Commission for the County of Los Angeles (the Commission) as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position and cash flows, for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Commission’s
basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Siandards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the basic financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
Commission’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Commission’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

-1-
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Commission, as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the respective
changes in financial position, and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matters

As discussed in Note 2d to the basic financial statements, the Commission incorporated deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources into the definitions of the required components
of the residual measure of net position due to the adoption of Governmental Accounting Standards
Board’s Statement No. 63, “Financial Reporting of Deferred Qutflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows
of Resources, and Net Position”. The adoption of this standard also provides a new statement of net
position format to report all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of
resources, and net position. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

As discussed in Note 2d to the basic financial statements, the Commission has changed its method for
accounting and reporting certain items previously reported as assets or liabilities during fiscal
year 2012-2013 due to the early adoption of Governmental Accounting Standards Board’s Statement
No. 65, “ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities”. Our opinion is not modified with
respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, and the schedule of funding progress, as listed in the table of
contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board,
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the management’s discussion and analysis and the schedule of funding progress in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing
the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during the audit of the basic financial statements. We do
not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.



Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
December 5, 2013, on our consideration of the Commission’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Commission’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Y lhZes Dok Moide s Chipna) LLF
Irvine, California
December 5, 2013



LOS ANGELES COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013
The following discussion and analysis of the financial performance of the Los Angeles County Local
Agency Formation Commission (the Commission) provides an overview of the Commission’s financial
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. Please read it in conjunction with the financial

statements identified in the accompanying table of contents.

Using the Accompanying Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the Commission as a whole and present
a longer-term view of the Commission’s finances.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The annual report consists of two parts — management’s discussion and analysis (this section), and the
basic financial statements.

The governmeni-wide financial statements provide both long-term and short-term information about the
Commission’s overall financial status. The financial statements also include rotes that explain some of
the information in the financial statements and provide more detailed data.

Reporting the Commission as a Whole

The accompanying government-wide financial statement presents financial data for the Commission as
a whole. One of the most important questions asked about the Commission’s finances is, “Is the
Commission as a whole better off or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statement of Net
Position and the Statement of Activities report information about the Commission as a whole and about
its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include alf assets and liabilities
using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector
companies. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when
cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the Commission’s net position and change in them. You can think of the
Commission’s net position — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one way to measure the
Commission’s financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases and decreases in the
Commission’s net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
You will need to consider other nonfinancial factors, such as changes in the Commission’s revenues, to
assess the overall health of the Commission. Indeed, a reduction in net position is assumed in the budget
process. The prior year end fund balance is relied on as a funding source for he current year budget.

See independent auditors’ report.



LOS ANGELES COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A summary of the government-wide Statement of Net Position follows:
Table 1
Net Position — Governmental Activities

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012 Change
Assets:
Current Assets $ 977,950 $ 1,186,571 (208,621)
Non-Current Assets 21,732 28,201 (6,469)
Security Deposits 8,232 8,232 0
Total Assets % 1,007,914 $ 1,223,004 (215,090)
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities $ 49,985 5 87,238 (37,253)
Long-term Liabilities 340,634 248,024 92,610
Total Liabilities $ 390,619 h 335,262 55,357
Net Position:
Invested in Capital Assets $ 21,732 $ 28,201 (6,469)
Unrestricted 595,563 859,541 (104,023)
Net Position ) 617,295 $ 887,742 (270,447)

See independent auditors’ report.



LOS ANGELES COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A summary of the government-wide Statement of Activities follows:
Table 2
Changes in Net Position — Governmental Activities

Years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012 Change

Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Intergovernmental $ 850,666 $ 850,666 $ 0
Charges for Services 121,300 243,700 (122,400)
General Revenues:
Interest 7,641 12,873 (5,232)
Other _ 0 200 (200)
Total Revenues $ 979,607 3 1,107,439 $ (127,832)
Expenses
Program Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits $ 824,003 $ 836,335 $ 12,332
Services and Supplies 426,051 375,058 47.993
Total Expenses $ 1,250,054 $ 1,211,393 $ 38,661
Change in Net Position $ (270,447) $ (103,954) $ (166,493)
Net Position, Beginning of Year 887,742 991,696 (103,954)
Net Position, End of Year $ 617,295 $ 887,742 $ (270,447)

The increase or decrease in net position can provide an indication as to whether the overall financial
position of the Commission improved or deteriorated during the year. Net position of the Commission
decreased by $270,447.

See independent auditors’ report.



LOS ANGELES COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

The reasons for significant changes in the revenues and expenses of the Commissions’ governmental
activities presented on the previous page are as follows:

e Charges for Services: the reduction in fee revenue is directly linked to the decline in application
filings.

» Interest: earnings on investments were down for the period ending June 30, 2013.

MAJOR FUNDS

Major Governmental Funds. The General Fund is the only fund of the Commission, and is considered
to be a proprietary fund for financial reporting purposes. At the end of the current fiscal year, the fund
balance of the General Fund was $617,295 compared to $887,742 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2012,

GENERAL FUND BUDGET

Major deviations between the budget of the General Fund and its actual operating results were as follows:
e Office Expense: adjustments were made to reconcile and record deferred rent expense.

e Professional Services: increases are associated with (1) preparation of municipal service reviews,
and legal counsel review of the related documents; and (2) increase contract services relating to
financial management of the books of the commission.

s Salaries and Benefits: adjustments were made to reconcile the annual accrued liability relating to
Other Post Employment Benefits.

» Charges and Services: as indicated above fee revenue was down by as much as fifty percent,
compared to the same period last fiscal year.

See independent auditors’ report.



LOS ANGELES COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital Assets — Governmental Activities
{net of depreciation)

Years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012 Change
Office Equipment $ 3,247 $ 1,252 $ 1,995
Furniture and Fixtures 9,116 16,447 (7,331)
Auto Equipment - - -
Tenant Improvements 9,369 10,502 (1,133)
Total $ 21,732 $ 28,201 $ (6,469)

At the end of fiscal year 2013, the Commission’s investment in capital assets amounted to $21,732 (net of
accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes equipment, furniture & fixtures and
tenant improvements. (See Note 4 for further information)

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long-term Liabilities
Years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012 Change

Compensated Absences S 39,938 $ 30,215 3 9,723

Long-term liabilities, such as Compensated Absences are not due and payable in the current
period. Additional information on long-term liabilities may be found in Note 6 of the Notes to
Financial Statements.

CONDITIONS AFFECTING CURRENT FINANCIAL POSITION

Management is unaware of any conditions, which could have a significant impact on the Cooperative’s
current financial position, net position or operating results in terms of past, present and future.

See independent auditors’ report.



LOS ANGELES COUNTY
LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
(CONTINUED)

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

CONTACTING THE COMMISSION’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers and creditors with
a general overview of the Commission’s finances and to show the Commission’s accountability
for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial
information, contact the Executive Officer, Paul Novak at 80 South Lake Avenue, Suite 870,
Pasadena, CA 91101.

See independent auditors’ report.



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents 952,894 1,180,262
Accounts receivable 650 -
Prepaid expenses 24,406 6,309
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 977,950 1,186,571
NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 21,732 28,201
Security deposits 8,232 8,232
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 29,964 36,433
TOTAL ASSETS 1,007,914 1,223,004
LIABILITIES:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 19,930 30.935
Advances from government agencies 2,865 30,837
Compensated absences due within one year 27,190 25,466
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 49,985 87,238
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Compensated absences payable 39,938 30,215
Accrued rent obligation 34,569 16,405
OPEB obligation 266,127 201,404
TOTAL LONG-TERM DEBT 340,634 248,024
TOTAL LIABILITIES 390,619 335,262
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets 21,732 28,201
Unrestricted 595,563 859,541
TOTAL NET POSITION 617,295 887,742

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.




LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
REVENUES:
Contributions received $ 850,666 850,666
Fees and other charges 121,300 243,700
Interest 7,641 12,873
Miscellancous - 200
TOTAL REVENUES 979,607 1,107,439
EXPENSES:
Salaries and employee benefits 824,003 836,335
Office expense 267,299 265,868
Professional fees 154,517 81,296
Depreciation 9,695 11,223
Miscellaneous - 4,490
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,255,514 1,199,212
OPERATING LOSS (275,907) (91,773)
NONOPERATING EXPENSE:
Gain (loss) in disposal of fixed asset 5,460 (12,181)
CHANGES IN NET POSITION (270,447) {103,954)
NET POSITION, BEGINNING OF YEAR 887,742 991,696
NET POSITION, END OF YEAR $ 617,295 887,742

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Contributions, fees and other revenues received $ 950,985 1,101,016

Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (432,754) (346,027)

Cash paid to employees for services (747.833) (755,955)

NET CASH USED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES (229,602) (966)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from sale of furniture and equipment 5,460 -
Purchase of furniture and equipment (3,226) (23.473)
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 2,234 (23,473)
NET DECREASE IN CASH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (227,368) (24,439)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,180,262 1,204,701
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR 5 952,894 1,180,262
RECONCILIATION OF CHANGES IN OPERATING LOSS

TO NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating loss $ (275.907) (91,773)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to
net cash used by operating activities:
Depreciation 9,695 11,223
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (650) 721
{Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses (18,097) (4.515)
{Increase) decrease in security deposits - (8.232)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (11,005) 1,969
Increase (decrease) in advances
from government agencies (27,972) (7.144)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences payable 11,447 12,917
Increase (decrease) in accrued rent obligation 18,164 16,405
Increase (decrease) in OPEB obligation 64,723 67,463
NET CASH USED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (229,602) (966)

See independent auditors' report and notes to financial statements.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 and 2012

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE ENTITY:

The Local Agency Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles (the Commission) was
established by state law, "The Knox-Nisbet Act of 1963", to discourage urban sprawl and encourage
the orderly formation and development of local government agencies. The Commission is
responsible for coordinating logical and timely changes in local governmental boundaries,
including annexations and detachments of territory, incorporation of cities, formation of special
districts as well as consolidations, mergers, and dissolutions of districts, among others.

The Commission is governed by Commissioners composed of nine regular members: two members
from the County Board of Supervisors, two city representatives, one City of Los Angeles
representative, two special district representatives and two public members, one of which
represents the San Femando Valley Statistical area. Since implementation of the
Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization Act in 2001, the Commission has
operated as a legally separate and independent entity from the County government. This means it

can incur debt, set and modify its own budget and fees, enter into contracts, and sue and be sued in
its own name.

The accompanying financial statements reflect the financial activities of the Commission. The
Commission has no component units.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
A summary of the Commission’s significant accounting policies follows:
a. Basic Financial Statements:

The Commission's financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America as applied to governmental
agencies. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing govemmental accounting and financial reporting
principles.

See independent auditors’ report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
b. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus:

The Commission is considered a proprietary fund for financial reporting purposes. The
accompanying financial statements have been prepared using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under this basis of accounting and
measurement focus, revenues are recognized when they are earned and expenses are recognized
when they are incurred.

¢. Revenue Recognition:

The Commission's major source of revenue is the contributions received from the County of
Los Angeles, its 88 cities and 54 special districts pursuant to an apportionment formula set
forth in California Government Code Section 56381, as applied to its annual operating budget.
The contributions are recognized as revenue when the apportionment formula is received from
the County of Los Angeles.

Fees and other charges relating to municipal service reviews are recognized when money is
spent for specific projects. All other fees and other charges are recognized when received.

d. New Accounting Pronouncements:
Implemented:

In fiscal year 2012-2013, the Commission implemented GASB Statement No. 63, “Financial
Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net
Position”. This statement incorporates deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources, as defined by GASB Concepts Statement No. 4, “Elements of Financial Statements”
into the definitions of the required components of the residual measure of net position,
formerly net assets. This statement also provides a new Statement of Net Position format to
report all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, and
net position.

In fiscal year 2012-2013, the Commission early implemented GASB Statement No. 65, “Items
Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities”. This statement established accounting and
financial reporting standards that reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred
mflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and liabilities. The
early implementation of this statement had no effect on the accompanying financial statements.

See independent auditors’ report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
d. New Accounting Pronouncements (Continued):
Pending Accounting Standards:

GASB has issued the following statements which may impact the Commission’s financial
reporting requirements in the future:

o GASB 66 - “Technical Corrections, an amendment of GASB Statement No. 10 and
Statement No. 627, effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2012.

e GASB 67 - “Financial Reporting for Pension Plans, an amendment of GASB Statement
No. 257, effective for the fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2013.

o GASB 68 - “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions, an amendment of GASB
Statement No. 27", effective for the fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014.

e GASB 69 - “Government Combinations and Disposals of Government Operations”,
effective for periods beginning after December 15, 2013.

o  GASB 70 - “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Financial Guarantees”,
ctfective for the periods beginning after June 15, 2013.

e. Deferred OQutflows/Inflows of Resources:

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until then. The Commission does not
have any deferred inflows to report.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section
for deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows
of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and will
not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. The Commission does
not have any deferred outflows to report.

f. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Commission considers all highly liquid
investments with maturities of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

See independent auditors’ report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
g. Capital Assets:

Capttal assets are stated at cost. The provision for depreciation is computed using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. When assets are sold or
otherwise disposed of, related costs are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is
reported in the statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. Estimated useful
lives of the assets are as follows:

Office equipment 3 - 5 years
Furniture and fixtures 3 - 5 years
Auto equipment 5 years
Tenant improvements 5 years

h. Accrued Rent:

The Commission’s policy is to average any defined rental escalations or rent concessions over
the term of the related lease in order to provide a level recognition of rent expense. The
Commission’s total accrued rent obligation was $34.,569 and $16,405 at June 30, 2013 and
2012, respectively.

i. Net Position:

Net position is classified into three components — net investment in capital assets; restricted;
and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

o Net Investment in capital assets - This component of net position consists of capital assets,
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the
outstanding balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. If there are
significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion of the debt attributable to
the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of net investment in capital assets.
Rather, that portion of the debt is included in the same net position component as the
unspent proceeds.

e Restricted net position - This component of net position consists of constraints placed on
net position use through external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt
covenants), grantors, contributors or laws or regulations of other governments or constraints
imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

See independent auditors” report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED):
i. Net Position (Continued):

e Unrestricted net position - This component of net position consists of net position that does
not meet the definition of “net investment in capital assets™ or “restricted”.

j. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that effect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from the estimates.

3. CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

The Commission's cash balances are either deposited with a bank or pooled and invested by the
Los Angeles County Treasurer for the purpose of increasing interest earnings through investment
activities. Interest earned on pooled investments is deposited to participating funds based upon
each fund's average daily balance during the allocation period.

Statutes authorize the County of Los Angeles to invest pooled investments in obligations of the
United States Treasury, federal agencies, municipalities, commercial paper rated A-1 by Standard
and Poor's Corporation and P-1 by Moody's Commercial Paper Record, banker's acceptances,
negotiable certificates of deposit, floating rate notes, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase
agreements.

Funds deposited in the Los Angeles County Treasury Pool that are presented as cash and cash
equivalents in the statements of net position amounted to $881,779 and $1,073,473 as of
June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

At June 30, 2012 accounts deposited with the bank are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) up to $250,000 for interest bearing accounts and unlimited insurance for non-
interest bearing accounts. Eftective January 1, 2013, funds in non-interest bearing accounts no
longer receive unlimited insurance, and are FDIC insured up to $250,000 at each institution. At
June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Commission had no cash balances in excess of federally insured
limits.

See independent auditors’ report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED):

The Commission’s cash and cash equivalents may be exposed to certain risks:

a.

Interest Rate Risk:

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of
an investment. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Commission's funds are held as short-term
deposits in the Los Angeles County Treasury Pool.

Credit Risk:

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its
obligations. As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Commission had no outstanding investments.

Concentration of Credit Risk:

Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributable to the magnitude of the Commission's
investment in a single issuer.

Custodial Credit Risk:

Custodial credit risk as the risk that the Commission will not be able to (a) recover deposits if
the depository financial institution fails, or (b} recover the value of investments or collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party if the counterparty to the investment or
deposit transaction fails.

The Los Angeles County Treasury Pool is a pooled investment fund program governed by the Los
Angeles County Board of Supervisors, and is administered by the County Treasurer. Investments
in the pool are highly liquid as deposits and withdrawals can be made at any time without penalty.
The Commission’s fair value of its share in the pool is the same value of the pool shares, which
amounted to $881,779 and $1,073,473 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. Information on
the pool’s use of derivative securities in its investment portfolio is not available.

As of June 30, 2013 and 2012, the Los Angeles County Treasury Pool's and the Commission's
exposure to risk (credit, market or legal) is not available.

See independent auditors’ report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. CAPITAL ASSETS:

(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 was as follows:

Capital Assets:
Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Auto equipment
Tenant improvements

Total capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Auto equipment
Tenant improvements
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, net

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2012 was as follows:

Capital Assets:
Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Auto equipment
Tenant improvements

Total capital assets

Less accumulated depreciation for:
Office equipment
Furniture and fixtures
Auto equipment
Tenant improvements
Total accumulated depreciation

Total capital assets, net

See independent auditors’ report.

Balance at Balance at
July 1. 2012 Additions Deletions June 30. 2013

h 77345 § 3,226 § - % 80,571

05,957 - - 65,957

22,818 - (22,818) -

11328 - - 11.328

177,448 3.226 (22.818) 157.856
(76,093) (1,231 - (77,324)
(49,510) (7,331) - (56,841)

(22,818) - 22,818 -
{826) (1,133) - (1.959)
(149.247) {9.693) 22.818 (136,124)

h 28201 § (6,469) $ -5 21,732

Balance at Balance at
July 1, 2011 Additions Deletions June 30. 2012

$ 77,345 % - 3 - % 77,345

92277 12,145 (38,465) 05,957

22,818 - - 22,818

- 11,328 - 11.328

192 440 23.473 (38,465) 177.448
(75,220) (873) - (76,093)
(66,270) (9,524) 26,284 (49,510)
(22.818) - - (22,818)
- (826) - (826)
(164.308) (11.223) 26.284 (149.247)

$ 28132 § 12250 § (12,18 § 28201

-19 -



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

5. ADVANCES FROM GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES:

Advances represent amounts provided to the Commission for the expenses to be incurred in
preparation of a Comprehensive Fiscal Analysis to determine feasibility of incorporation of a new
governmental entity or for or Municipal Service Reviews for specific municipalities.

6. COMPENSATED ABSENCES PAYABLE:

Compensated absences payable activity for the year ended June 30, 2013 and 2012, was as follows:

2013 2012
Compensated absences payable at beginning of year $ 55,681 $ 42,764
Compensated absences payable earned 27,190 21,635
Compensated absences payable used {15.743) (8.718)
Compensated absences payable at end of year $ 67.128 § 55,681

There is no fixed payment schedule for earned but unpaid compensated absences. Compensated
absences expected to be paid within one year is $27,190 and $25,466 at June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

7. PENSION PLAN:

The Commission's pension plan is administered by the Los Angeles County Employees Retirement
Association (LACERA) which was established under the County Employees Retirement Law
of 1937. It provides benefits to employees of the County of Los Angeles as well as four other
entities, including LAFCO, that are not part of the County's reporting entity. Benefits are
authorized in accordance with the County Employees Retirement Law, the by-laws and procedures
adopted by LACERA's Boards of Retirement and Investments and County Board of Supervisors'
resolutions.

LACERA is a cost sharing, multi-employer defined benefit plan that provides retirement,
disability, death benefits and cost of living adjustments to eligible employees. Eligibility to
participate in the retirement plan is determined by having completed thirty days of credited service.
As determined by LACERA, the Commission contributes between 14.8% and 16.77% of
employees' covered salary. Contributions for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 2012, and 2011
were $92.283, $77,656, and $56,626, respectively. For the funded status of the Plan refer to the
2013 Annual Report of LACERA available at 300 N. Lake Boulevard, Pasadena, California.

See independent auditors’ report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB):
a. Plan Description:

In addition to the retirement plan described in Note 7, the Commission provides a defined
benefit healthcare plan to retirees in accordance with the benefits provided by the Los Angeles
County Retirement Association. Spouses are also covered throughout their lives. The
Commission pays 4% of the annual premiums for each year of service of the retiree. The
retiree is responsible for payment of the remaining premiums. Retirees must have worked a
minimum of 5 years with the Commission in order to be eligible for these benefits.

b. Funding Policy:

As of June 30, 2013, the Commission has not established a trust account or equivalent that
contains an irrevocable transfer of assets dedicated to providing benefits to retirees in
accordance with the terms of the plan and that are legally protected from creditors. The
Commission's contribution is currently based on a projected pay-as-you-go funding method,
that is, benefits are payable when due. For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2013, 2012 and 2011,
those costs totaled $6,474, $5,208, and $5,491, respectively.

c. Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation:

The Annual Required Contribution (ARC) was calculated based on the Alternative
Measurement Method which is applicable to employers with fewer than 100 plan members.
The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover
the normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded actuanal liabilities {or funding excess}
over a period not to exceed 30 years. The Commission uses a 30 year amortization period.

The following table shows the components of the Commission's annual OPEB, the cost amount
of benefits and/or insurance premiums paid, and the changes in the Commission's Net OPEB
obligation for the two years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012:

2013 2012

Annual required contribution $ 71,033 $ 72,671
Interest on net OPEB obligation ' 10,070 -
Adjustment to annual required contribution {9,906) -

Annual OPEB cost 71,197 72,671
Pay-as-you-go cost (6.474) (5.208)

Increase in net OPEB obligation 64,723 67,463
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 201,404 133.941
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 266.127 $ 201,404

See independent auditors’ report.
-21 -



LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):

d. Three-Year Trend Information:

c.

The Commission’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB costs contributed to the
plan and the net OPEB obligation for 2013 and the preceding two years are as follows:

Percentage
Fiscal Annual of Annual Net
Year OPEB OPEB Costs OPEB
Ended Cost Contributed Obligation
6/30/11 $ 72,761 7.55% $ 133,941
6/30/12 72,761 7.16% 201,404
6/30/13 71,197 9.09% 266,127

Funded Status and Funding Progress:

As of July 1, 2012, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the plan is not funded. The
actuarial accrued liability for benefits was $748,249, and the actuarial value of assets was zero,
resulting in an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $748,249. The covered payroll
(annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $423,900 and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 176.52%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about rates of employee turnover, retirement, mortality, as well as economic
assumptions regarding claim costs per retiree, healthcare inflation and interest rates. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past expectations
and new estimates are made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial statements, presents
multi-year trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

See independent auditors’ report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

June 30, 2013 and 2012

8. OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) (CONTINUED):
f. Methods and Assumptions:

The following statistics and assumptions were used in the actuarial valuation:

No. of active employees 7

Average age of active, eligible employees 44

Assumed retirement age 60

Actuarial cost method Entry age

Amortization method Level percentage of payroll
over a 30-year period

Discount rate 5%

Payroll growth rate 2%

Healtheare cost trend 3%

9. COMMITMENTS:

The Commission has entered into office space and equipment leases under long-term lease
agreements expiring through November 2021. Fufure minimum rental payment under non-
cancelable leases are as follows:

Year Ending June 30 Amount
2014 $ 83,164
2015 92,032
2016 101,379
2017 86,700
2018 89,301
Thereafter 325.459
Total $ 778.035

Total rent expense for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 amounted to $105,598 and
$108,716, respectively.

10. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:

Events occurring after June 30, 2013 have been evaluated for possible adjustments to the financial
statements or disclosure as of December 5, 2013, which is the date these financial statements were
available to be issued.

See independent auditors’ report.
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LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
FOR THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
For the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS

Actuarial : Unfunded
Accrued Actuarial UAALasa
Liability Actuarial Value Accrued Funded Annual % of
Actuarial (AAL) of Assets Liability Ratio Covered Covered
Valuation Entry Age {(AVA) (UAAL) AVA Payroll Payroll
Date (a) (b) (a) - (b) (b)(a) () [(a)-(b)]/c]
7/1/2009  $ 680,973 $ - $ 680,973 0.00% § 531,926 128.02%
7/1/2012 $ 748249 § - $ 748,249 0.00% § 423,900 176.52%

See independent auditors' report.
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WHITE NELSON DIEHL EVANS LLP

Certified Public Accountants & Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Commission Members :
Local Agency Formation Commission

for the County of Los Angeles
Pasadena, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Local Agency
Formation Commission for the County of Los Angeles (the “Commission™), as of and for the year
ended June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Commission’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 5, 2013.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Commission’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Commission’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Commission’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the Commission’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention
by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify.
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Commission’s financial statements are
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Commission’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Commission’s internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

LA Hobyn) idt s opna) 207
Irvine, California
December 5, 2013
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